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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated accounts of the Bank and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are
the provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business
segments is set out in Note 39 to the accounts.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account on page 25.

On 30 June 2004, the directors declared a first interim dividend of HK$0.090 per ordinary share, totaling approximately
HK$3,874 million, which was paid on 2 September 2004.

On 17 December 2004, the directors declared a second interim dividend of HK$0.095 per ordinary share, totaling
approximately HK$4,089 million, which was paid on 28 February 2005.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2004.
Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the statement of changes in equity on pages 28 and 29 respectively.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$6.15 million.
Fixed Assets

Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 25 to the accounts.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang*

Vice Chairmen SUN Changji#
HE Guangbei

Directors HUA Qingshan*
LI Zaohang*

ZHOU Zaiqun*

ZHANG Yanling*

FUNG Victor Kwok King*

SHAN Weijian*

TUNG Chee Chen*

YANG Linda Tsao*

PING Yue* (resigned on 2 February 2004)

# Non-executive Directors
* Independent Non-executive Directors
Senior Adviser NEOH Anthony Francis

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office.
Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), an indirect holding company of the Bank,
pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings),
the immediate holding company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of
four years from 25 July 2002 with a valid exercise period of ten years. Twenty-five percent of the shares subject to such
options will vest at the end of each year.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December
2004 are set out below:

Number of share options

Balances Balances

Exercise Granted asat  Exercised Surrendered  Lapsed as at

Date of price Exercisable ~ on5July 1 January during during  during 31 December

grant (HK$) Period 2002 2004 the year the year the year 2004

SUN Changji 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003to 1,590,600 1,590,600 - - - 1,590,600
4 July 2012

HE Guangbei 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 361,500 - - 1,084,500
4 July 2012

HUA Qingshan 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

Ll Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

PING Yue* 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

* Resigned on 2 February 2004

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts
There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides
management and investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The

said agreement can be terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions”

The accounts for the year ended 31 December 2004 fully comply with the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial
Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Report of the Directors (continued)

Auditors

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors for the
ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

5 4

XIAO Gang
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23 March 2005
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Corporate Governance

The Bank believes in the upholding of the principles and practices of good corporate governance as the best means to
ensure effective internal control and safeguard the interests of shareholders, customers and staff. It is also crucial to the
healthy development of the Bank in the long-term. The Bank strictly abides by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction
where it operates, and observes the guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the HKMA and the Hong
Kong Securities and Futures Commission. It also strives to follow the latest international and local corporate governance
best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework

With the Board at the core, the Bank’s corporate governance structure operates to high standards and is kept under constant
review and reinforcement to maintain such standards. Under this governance structure, the role of the Board is to provide
high-level guidance and oversight and is separate from that of the Management, which is devoted to the day-to-day
operation and administration of the Bank. The Board provides strategic guidance for the Bank and maintains effective
oversight over the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith. Its decisions are made objectively and in the
best interests of the Bank, with a view to maximising long-term shareholder value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility
to other stakeholders of the Bank.

To assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities and in accordance with best corporate governance practices, three standing
committees have been established under the Board, namely, Audit Committee, Risk Committee, and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. A sub-committee known as Compliance Committee is also established under the Audit
Committee. Ad hoc committees will be set up to undertake special assignments as and when necessary. The ad hoc
committees will report to the Board or a designated standing committee. The standing committees and ad hoc committees
perform their respective roles and functions as mandated by the Board, and subject to the oversight and guidance of the
Board. The Board and all Board committees will assess their respective work procedure and effectiveness on a regular
basis in accordance with their mandate.

The Board delegates to the Chief Executive and his Management team the power to manage and administer the day-to-
day affairs of the Bank. At the same time, the Board gives clear guidance as to the powers of the Management, in particular
with respect to the circumstances under which the Management shall report back to and obtain prior approval from the
Board before making a decision or entering into any commitment on behalf of the Bank. Such delegation and guidance
are subject to review by the Board on a regular basis. Furthermore, the overall strategic role of the Board and the day-to-
day management are clearly delineated within the Bank in order to ensure the proper allocation of authority, responsibility
and accountability. While the Chairman leads the Board, the Chief Executive is the head of the Management. The roles of
the Chairman and the Chief Executive are separated and are performed by different individuals so that power is not
concentrated in any one individual. In addition, the division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the Chief Executive
is expressly set out in the Board’'s mandate.

In order to enhance the transparency of the Group’s corporate governance, a new corporate governance web-page is
included in the Bank's corporate website. Information provided on the web-page includes the Bank's corporate governance
principles and framework, the composition of the Board and its Committee and a summary of their respective terms of
reference. The Bank's corporate website is at www.bochk.com.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors

The majority of the Board is made up of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors and the Board
is assisted by a Senior Adviser. This ensures the independence and objectivity of the Board’s decision-making process and
the thoroughness and impartiality of the Board’s oversight of the Management. The Board has established and been
implementing effective procedures for the appointment of new directors. All Non-executive Directors, Independent Non-
executive Directors and the Senior Adviser are appointed for a fixed term, with formal letters of appointment setting out
the key terms and conditions relative to their appointment.

The Board currently comprises eleven Directors, of whom four are Independent Non-executive Directors, six are Non-
executive Directors and one is Executive Director. Independent Non-executive Directors comprise more than one-third of
the Board and include Directors with appropriate financial management expertise. Apart from Board members, the Board
has also appointed an experienced and reputable Senior Adviser. The Senior Adviser attends Board meetings and offers
his objective and professional advice and recommendations to the Board. Biographical details of the Directors and Senior
Adviser are set out in the Group’s website at www.bochk.com.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Hua Qingshan and Li Zaohang are directors of BOC and Mr. Anthony Neoh, the Senior
Adviser to the Board, is an Independent Non-executive Director of BOC. Mr. Zhou Zaiqun and Mdm. Zhang Yanling are
members of the senior management of BOC. BOC is an intermediate holding company of the Bank, which was re-organised
into a joint stock company and changed its name to Bank of China Limited in August 2004. Messrs. Sun Changji, He
Guangbei and Zhou Zaiqun and Mdm. Zhang Yanling were directors of BOC prior to its re-organisation. It is expressly
provided in the Board’s mandate that, unless permissible under applicable laws or regulations, if a substantial shareholder
or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, the matter shall not be dealt with by
way of written resolutions, but a Board meeting attended by Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material
interest in the matter shall be held to deliberate on the same.

Seven board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 95%. Individual attendance records
of the Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of board meetings attended  Attendance rate

Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. SUN Changji (Vice Chairman) 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. LI Zaohang 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 6 out of 7 86%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 7 out of 7 100%

Executive Director
Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 7 out of 7 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently has five members comprising one Non-executive Director and four Independent Non-
executive Directors (representing 80% thereof). The Committee is chaired by Mr. Shan Weijian, an Independent Non-

executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board to fulfill its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following

areas:
e  integrity of accounts and financial reporting process;
e internal control systems;

o effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of head of internal audit;

e appointment of external auditors and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance;

e periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s accounts; and

e compliance with applicable accounting standards and legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures.

In August 2004, the Audit Committee undertook a thorough investigation into the events surrounding the judicial
investigation by Mainland Chinese authorities of two former deputy chief executives of the Group in connection with

alleged unauthorised distribution for personal purposes of certain funds belonging to BOC.

With the proactive participation of all the Independent Non-executive Directors and based on available information from
internal audit and the Group’s external auditors, the Committee concluded the investigation and confirmed to the Board
that the funds involved are beneficially owned by BOC and have never formed part of the assets of the Group or customers
other than BOC and that the incident does not impact on the financial position and operating results of the Group.

Apart from the investigation aforesaid, five scheduled committee meetings were held during the year with an average

attendance rate of 92%. Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended  Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 5 out of 5 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 4 out of 5 80%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 4 out of 5 80%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5outof5 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 5out of 5 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Committee

For better corporate governance and to reflect more accurately its role and responsibilities as well as the authorities and
obligations of its members, the name of the Committee was changed from Risk Management Committee to Risk Committee
in September 2004. Mr. Anthony Neoh, the Senior Adviser to the Board, attends Committee meetings as an adviser to
offer his advice.

The Risk Committee currently has three members, all of whom are Non-executive Directors. It is chaired by Mr. Xiao Gang,
the Chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board to fulfill its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

e establishment of the risk appetite, risk profile and risk management strategy of the Group;
e identification, assessment and management of the material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;
e review and assessment of the adequacy of the Group’s risk management process, system and internal control; and

e review and monitoring of compliance with the Group'’s risk management process, system and internal control including
compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the business of the Group.

During the year, the Committee reviewed the Proposal on Segmenting Risk Management Policies by Tiers, Risk Management
Policy Statement and various other risk-related policies and recommended the same for adoption by the Board. The
Committee also deliberated on the Group’s preparation for Basel Il implementation. To enhance the Group’s risk monitoring,
the Committee has been receiving key risk indicators prepared by the Management on a monthly basis.

Seven committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 86%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended  Attendance rate
Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 5 out of 7 71%

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has five members comprising two Non-executive Directors and

three Independent Non-executive Directors (representing 60% thereof). It is chaired by Mr. Sun Changji, Vice-chairman of
the Board and a Non-executive Director.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

The Committee assists the Board to fulfill its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

overall human resources and remuneration strategies of the Group;

e identification and nomination of Directors, Board committee members and certain senior management members as
designated by the Board from time to time;

e skills, experience and knowledge of Directors and Board committee members;

. remuneration of Directors, Board committee members and Senior Management;

o  effectiveness of the Board and Board committees; and

e  corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

With a view to improving the overall human resources management, the Group launched a human resources management
reform in July 2004, after reviews and inputs by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee also
reviewed the key performance indicators of the Group and senior management and the performance appraisal manual

for senior management and recommended the same for approval by the Board.

Four committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 90%. Individual attendance records
of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended  Attendance rate
Mr. SUN Changji (Chairman) 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 3 out of 4 75%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 3outof 4 75%

Ad Hoc Committees

Two ad hoc committees, namely, Search Committee and Budget Committee, were established by the Board during the
year to deal with specific matters delegated by the Board.

Search Committee

Following the judicial investigation by Mainland Chinese authorities in August 2004 of two former deputy chief executives
of the Group, the Board, in accordance with prior approved Board policy, set up the Search Committee to conduct a
global and open recruitment of candidates for the positions at deputy chief executive level and to recommend to the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board for final approval.

The Committee was chaired by Dr. Victor Fung Kwok King, an Independent Non-executive Director and comprised Mr.

Sun Changji, Mr. He Guangbei and Independent Non-executive Directors Mr. Shan Weijian, Mr. Tung Chee Chen and
Mdm. Linda Tsao Yang.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

The Committee met seven times from August to December 2004 and, with the assistance of SpencerStuart, an international
search consultant, succeeded in recruiting Mr. Gao Yingxin as the Deputy Chief Executive in charge of corporate banking,
Mr. Alex Cheung Yau Shing as the Chief Risk Officer, and Mr. Peter Liu Yun Kwan as the Chief Information Officer before
the end of the year. Throughout the search process, the Committee maintained a close dialogue with the regulators and
the Group issued timely announcements to keep the public informed of the progress.

Budget Committee

The Budget Committee was set up in August 2004 for the purpose of overseeing the budgeting and business planning
process for 2005. The Committee, comprising Mr. Zhou Zaiqun, a Non-executive Director and Mdm. Linda Tsao Yang, an
Independent Non-executive Director, adopted an interactive approach in its review by engaging in open dialogue with
the heads of all major business departments and principal subsidiaries of the Bank. Recommendations made by the
Committee was reviewed and accepted by the Board when finalising the Group’s 2005 budget and business plan.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Group has adopted a “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by Directors.
Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required standard
set out in the said Code throughout the year of 2004.

Auditors’ Fees

The Group’s 2004 accounts were audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers at a total audit fee of HK$24 million. The said audit
fee was approved by the Audit Committee and endorsed by the Board.

The Group incurred a fee of HK$15 million for non-audit services provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers in 2004. The Audit
Committee has been briefed of the non-audit services and fees and was satisfied that such non-audit services did not (in
terms of the nature of the services and the amount of fees charged relative to the audit fees) affect the independence of
PricewaterhouseCoopers. The non-audit services mainly comprised tax-related services, internal control review services in
relation to the Tian Xing Jian Project and accounting consultations.

Project Tian Xing Jian

The “Tian Xing Jian Project” was launched in September 2003 pursuant to the recommendations of the Special Committee
and relevant external institutions. In this connection, the Group has conducted a comprehensive and systematic review of
its corporate governance, risk management, credit approval and internal control mechanisms with a view to implementing
the recommendations made by all those concerned. As a result of the Project, the standard of the Group’s corporate
governance, risk management, credit approval and internal control mechanisms have been significantly enhanced. The
Group's image and reputation as well as the staff's confidence in the long-term development of the Group have also
been reinforced. The Group is therefore pleased to announce that the Tian Xing Jian Project has been substantially
completed. The completion of the Tian Xing Jian Project represents an important milestone in the Group’s corporate
governance and serves as the foundation on which the Group can continue to reinforce its corporate governance to attain
even higher standards of excellence.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Accounts

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the Auditors’ statement of their responsibilities as set out in
the auditors’ report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders
the respective responsibilities of the Directors and of the Auditors in relation to the accounts.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare accounts, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The accounts should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate
to do so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the accounts
comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities
for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the accounts contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has used appropriate

accounting policies, consistently applied, and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, and that
all accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Report of the Auditors

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts set out on pages 25 to 134 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare accounts which give a true and fair view. In
preparing accounts which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Bank
and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information
in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December

2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ol

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2005
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December

FBUA
F B H

FREWA
H A& U A

HEWA
e

REBEATEERR
RIEREE(BH)

REBBHRESRR
HE ERBEEEEZ
Fas (BH)
HEREEIHAEZESZ
W
HEZIMARSRERE
EHFZBERBRD

HEMBRRZ FES

HERZ QB2 FRE

e N RS 2 RERE
Bm (B8

JE(G B & A )2 8 A BB 1B

BRBL AT R
IR

BRBLRIER
DEBRE S

PR R FE A5 & F

2004 2003
B3 BEBEEBT EEBEST
Notes HK$'m HK$'m

Interest income 4 15,678 17,759
Interest expense (4,487) (4,888)
Net interest income 11,191 12,871
Other operating income 5 4,661 4,385
Operating income 15,852 17,256
Operating expenses 6 (5,504) (5,660)
Operating profit before provisions 10,348 11,596
Write-back of/(charge for) bad and

doubtful debts 7 1,628 (1,671)
Operating profit after provisions 11,976 9,925
Net gain/(loss) from disposal/

revaluation of fixed assets 8 2,113 (1,098)
Net gain from disposal of

held-to-maturity securities 2 -
Write-back of provision for impairment

on held-to-maturity securities and

investment securities 9 - 30
Net loss on disposal of a subsidiary - )
Net gain on disposal of an associate 50 -
Write-back of provision/(provision) for

impairment on interests in associates 152 (132)
Share of profits less losses of associates (16) (9)
Profit before taxation 14,277 8,715
Taxation 10 (2,127) (601)
Profit after taxation 12,150 8,114
Minority interests (158) (139)
Profit attributable to shareholders 11 11,992 7,975
Dividends 12 7,963 5,811
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meBEEAER Consolidated Balance Sheet
»12831H As at 31 December
2004 2003
M BEHET BEEET
Notes HK$'m HK$'m
BE ASSETS
EFREMEHES Cash and short-term funds 16 102,647 134,106
—E+Z@EAREEBZRITR Placements with banks and other
Hit & mEBETR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 107,581 78,240
BHHEE Trade bills 1,086 691
A2 ERE Certificates of deposit held 17 22,338 18,776
ERFITREREFEE Hong Kong SAR Government
FHHE certificates of indebtedness 34,760 31,460
HEZIHAEZS Held-to-maturity securities 18 181,050 101,065
WEESH Investment securities 19 50 53
At BHIRE Other investments in securities 20 8,288 71,400
ERRHEAMIRE Advances and other accounts 21 309,211 300,094
RN Interests in associates 24 62 278
BE&E Fixed assets 25 21,877 17,582
Hih&EE Other assets 7,825 8,841
BERLH Total assets 796,775 762,586
afE LIABILITIES
BEARBRITHE R BEE Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation 26 34,760 31,460
RITRHAM S REIE 2 FX Deposits and balances of banks
&= and other financial institutions 34,440 41,347
BEPER Deposits from customers 27 632,496 600,826
BT ERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,788 2,432
H b BRIE R B Other accounts and provisions 29 26,784 29,163
aELH Total liabilities 732,268 705,228
BARRR CAPITAL RESOURCES
DER R R Minority interests 1,239 1,156
&N Share capital 31 43,043 43,043
i Reserves 32 20,225 13,159
RRES Shareholders’ funds 63,268 56,202
B AR KRB Total capital resources 64,507 57,358
BERERHIRAT Total liabilities and capital resources 796,775 762,586

KERET2005F3 23 MBI E

WHRTATREEE:

i 8 XIAO Gang
o= Director
FMEIL HE Guangbei
o= Director
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Director
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Chief Financial Officer
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EERER Balance Sheet
»12831H As at 31 December
2004 2003
ihg=s BETET BEBEET
Notes HK$'m HK$'m
BE ASSETS
EFREMEHES Cash and short-term funds 16 78,501 107,053
—E+Z@EAREEBZRITR Placements with banks and other
Hit & mEBET®R financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 96,250 66,431
B5RE Trade bills 681 314
A2 FRE Certificates of deposit held 17 15,026 14,368
BERFITHREBNEE Hong Kong SAR Government
FRE certificates of indebtedness 34,760 31,460
HEZIBMAES Held-to-maturity securities 18 157,209 79,329
"EFH Investment securities 19 39 42
HEiBHIRE Other investments in securities 20 7,899 70,709
Bk HEAMIRIE Advances and other accounts 21 257,958 252,081
B AR RERS Interests in subsidiaries 23 13,412 13,713
e /NIR Interests in associates 24 27 217
[E7E & B Fixed assets 25 17,060 13,470
HEmEE Other assets 7,054 7,479
BEBRE Total assets 685,876 656,666
afE LIABILITIES
BERFRITHRR B Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation 26 34,760 31,460
RITRH A S EEIE 2 FR Deposits and balances of banks
s and other financial institutions 33,847 41,225
BFEER Deposits from customers 27 533,718 505,179
BIIZERE Certificates of deposit issued 2,771 1,359
HAbBRIE R %1 Other accounts and provisions 29 21,029 23,250
BE®RE Total liabilities 626,125 602,473
BEARRR CAPITAL RESOURCES
[N Share capital 31 43,043 43,043
G Reserves 32 16,708 11,150
REE & Shareholders’ funds 59,751 54,193
BEREARHRET Total liabilities and capital resources 685,876 656,666

KERE2005F3 238 RmiBIE

WHRTATREEE:

B 48 XIAO Gang
BF Director
MEL HE Guangbei
BF Director

Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2005 and signed on behalf of the Board

by:

BER

FKB

8% E

SUN Changji
Director

LEE Wing Hung
Chief Financial Officer
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mERREEEER Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FE  EftfhE
EfERHE Investment
BRA&  Premises properties #BEfE ZERA

Share revaluation revaluation Translation  Retained @t

capital reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total

BERELT B¥BEEn BWEEn EB¥EEn BERER BY%BEER

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

R2003F1 818 At 1 January 2003 43,043 353 - 9) 10,700 54,087
FEZFRF Net profit for the year - - - - 7,975 7,975
ERHEEE Currency translation difference - - - (1) - (1)
2003F E— IR ERE 2003 first interim dividend - - - - (1,937) (1,937)
2003FFZRPHERE 2003 second interim dividend - - - - (3,874) (3,874)
MEER Revaluation of properties - (71) - - - (71)
AMELE ShREER Transfer on disposal of properties - (44) - - 44 -
BEEHES AREER Release from deferred tax liabilities - 23 - - - 23
20036 12A31H At 31 December 2003 43,043 261 - (10) 12,908 56,202
AETRMBEAA Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 261 - (10) 12,924 56,218
=N Associates - - - - (16) (16)
43,043 261 - (10) 12,908 56,202

20045 1A18 At 1 January 2004 43,043 261 - (10) 12,908 56,202
EE2FRN Net profit for the year - - - - 11,992 11,992
EBHEETE Currency translation difference - - - 5 - 5
2004F E— R HRE 2004 first interim dividend - - - - (3,874) (3,874)
20044 8 Z R Bk & 2004 second interim dividend - - - - (4,089) (4,089)
WEEL Revaluation of properties - 2,866 629 - - 3,495
RAOELE s St REER Release upon disposal of properties - (17) (6) - 17 (6)
MR g T AR Release to deferred tax liabilities - (457) - - - (457)
720044128318 At 31 December 2004 43,043 2,653 623 (5) 16,954 63,268
ARITRMEAT Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 2,653 623 (5) 16,987 63,301
NG| Associates - - - - (33) (33)
43,043 2,653 623 (5) 16,954 63,268
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EREEEER  Statement of Changes in Equity
BE EihRE
EfEHE  Investment
R Premises  properties BEEA

Share revaluation revaluation Retained @t

capital reserve reserve earnings Total

BEEEr BWMEEn B¥EEn E¥EER  B¥EER

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

#2003F1 418 At 1 January 2003 43,043 274 - 9,315 52,632
FEZFaM Net profit for the year - - - 7,388 7,388
2003F E— kP HR S 2003 first interim dividend - - - (1,937) (1,937)
2003F E =R ER S 2003 second interim dividend - - - (3,874) (3,874)
MEER Revaluation of properties - (31) - - (31)
AMELE s ShREER Transfer on disposal of properties - (44) - 44 -
BEEHEF AREEm Release from deferred tax liabilities - 15 - - 15
20036 12A31H At 31 December 2003 43,043 214 - 10,936 54,193
2004118 At 1 January 2004 43,043 214 - 10,936 54,193
EEFRN Net profit for the year - - - 11,381 11,381
2004F E— R HRE 2004 first interim dividend - - - (3,874) (3,874)
2004FF kR EKRS 2004 second interim dividend - - - (4,089) (4,089)
WEEL Revaluation of properties - 1,887 564 - 2,451
ROEHE s SRR Release upon disposal of properties - (16) - 16 -
R RER AR B Release to deferred tax liabilities - (311) - - (311)
20045128318 At 31 December 2004 43,043 1,774 564 14,370 59,751
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December
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Cash flow from operating activities
Operating cash outflow
before taxation
Hong Kong profits tax paid
Overseas profits tax paid

Net cash outflow from
operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Dividends received from

investment securities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Purchase of investment securities
Disposal of investment securities
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary
Proceeds from disposal of an associate
Proceeds from dissolution of associates
Dividends received from associates
Loans to associates
Loans repaid by associates

Net cash inflow from
investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority
shareholders

Net cash outflow from
financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31 December

M
Notes

33(a)

33(b)

33(c)

33(d)

2004 2003
EEEBT BEBETT
HK$'m HK$'m

(2,286) (6,099)

(1,287) (103)

(6) (18)

(3,579) (6,220)
14 32

(450) (369)
1,201 1,061

- (6)

3 _

- 157

50 -

66 19

5 4

(9) (358)

289 397
1,169 937

(7,748) (4,520)

(99) (97)

(7,847) (4,617)

(10,257) (9,900)
73,165 83,065
62,908 73,165
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Notes to the Accounts

Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial
services in Hong Kong.

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified
by the revaluation of certain investments in securities, off-balance sheet financial
instruments, premises and investment properties, and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with the SSAPs
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, these accounts comply fully with the
requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued
by the HKMA.

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of
the accounts are consistent with those used in the preparation of the Group’s
accounts for the year ended 31 December 2003.

Principal accounting policies
(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Bank and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which
the Group, directly and indirectly, controls the composition of the board of
directors, controls more than half of the voting power or holds more than
half of the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference
between: a) the proceeds of the sale and, b) the Group’s share of its net
assets together with any unamortised goodwill (or goodwill taken to reserves
and which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account) and any related accumulated foreign currency translation
difference.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the
operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Bank'’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest
is held for the long-term and significant influence is exercised in its
management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the
results of associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes
the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates plus goodwill/negative
goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition and net of any
provision for impairment losses.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(b) Associates (continued)

(c)

Unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in
respect of the associate, its share of further losses is discontinued when the
share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying value of the
investment in the associate.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in associates are stated at cost
less provision for impairment in value. The results of associates are accounted
for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Revenue recognition

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues,
except in the case of doubtful debts, where interest is credited to a suspense
account which is netted in the balance sheet against the relevant balances.

Fees and commission income are recognised in the period when earned unless
they relate to transactions involving an interest rate risk or other risks which
extend beyond the current period, in which case they are amortised over
the period of the transaction.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease unless another systematic basis is more
representative of the pattern in which the benefit derived from the leased
asset is used.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(d) Advances

(e)

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are reported
on the balance sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions
for bad and doubtful debts and suspended interest. Advances to banks and
other financial institutions include placements with banks and other financial
institutions of more than one year.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to the borrowers.

Assets acquired by repossession of collateral for realisation would continue
to be reported as advances, except in the case of a loan restructuring where
the asset acquired is part of the terms of a new loan agreement and the
assets are recognised on the balance sheet under the relevant assets category.
When the repossessed asset is realised, the sales proceeds are applied against
the outstanding advance and any shortfall is written off to the profit and
loss account.

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into categories reflecting
the Group's assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay and on the
degree of doubt about the collectibility of interest and/or principal.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

AR B BiEE ()

3. FESFHE (&)

(e) REBREMR (H)

(f)

EEZUHERLSES
2 HUEF A B
B B 498 548 B B RAE
HEFRIER - EFRE
BERNERzERBBERT
EITBEBRNGE - £
EEARzERRRER
1 &R B R o AR
BEZEREERZRS
ZABBEFEE - B R
BEMFEKE - AE
EARAEEESRS R
R ATIAR 2 BB KT
HEFRPREMBRER
ZEBDHETTEHR ©

BESN - AR E FHE
—RAZEREEFES - £
MMEEEEELERA
BERBRZ BERRE
AR IR o RINE
REEERKREFE
FHBREAEABR
ENEEREESBIF
WoHEAMEBEEIE -

BEEEE
(i) EBE

FENKAE S
BERRERERR
RRFITESIR
FEUNERERE
TR AT AER

GEES)
b

R H R

BF R L%E
N 15%504F
BEpa ¥

&

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(e) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

(f)

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the
directors have doubt on the ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in
full. Based on the directors’ assessment of the potential losses on those
identified loans and advances on a case-by-case basis, specific provision is
made to reduce the carrying value of the assets, taking into account available
collateral, to their expected net realisable value. Where it is not possible to
reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies pre-determined provisioning
levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on the Group’s
loan classification procedures.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for bad and
doubtful debts. Specific and general provisions are deducted from “Advances
and other accounts” in the consolidated balance sheet. When there is no
realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written off against the
balance sheet asset and provision in part, or in whole.

Fixed assets
(i) Premises
Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment

losses and accumulated depreciation calculated to write off the assets
over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis as follows:

Leasehold land Over the remaining period of lease

Buildings Over the shorter of the remaining period of the

lease and 15 to 50 years
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

Premises (continued)

Independent valuations are performed every three years on individual
properties on the basis of open market values. In the intervening years,
the directors review the carrying value of individual properties, by
reference to the fair values of similar properties, and adjustment is made
when they consider that there has been a material change. Increases
in valuation are credited to the premises revaluation reserve. Decreases
in valuation are first set off against increases on earlier valuations in
respect of the same individual asset and thereafter are debited to the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent increases are credited to the
profit and loss account up to the amount previously debited, and then
to the premises revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the
relevant portion of the premises revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released and transferred from the premises
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

The gain or loss on disposal of premises is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying value of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of
which construction work and development have been completed and
which are held for their investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are valued annually and independent valuations
are performed at intervals of not more than three years; in each of the
intervening years, valuations are undertaken by professionally qualified
persons appointed by the Group. The valuations are on an open market
value basis. Changes in the value of investment properties are treated
as movements in the investment properties revaluation reserve, unless
the total of the reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit on a portfolio
basis. In such cases, the amount by which the deficit exceeds the total
amount in the investment properties revaluation reserve is charged to
the profit and loss account. Where a deficit has previously been charged
to the profit and loss account and a revaluation surplus subsequently
arises, this surplus is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent
of the deficit previously charged.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Investment properties (continued)

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years
or less are depreciated over the remaining terms of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of
the investment properties revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is released from the investment properties
revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

Property under development

Property under development is carried at cost less impairment losses.
Cost includes development and construction expenditure incurred,
interest and other direct costs attributable to the development. On
completion, the property is transferred to premises or investment
properties.

Equipment, fixtures and fittings

Equipment, fixtures and fittings are stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses and accumulated depreciation calculated on a
straight-line basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives,
which are generally between 3 and 15 years.

The gain or loss on disposal of equipment, fixtures and fittings is
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(v)

Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to determine whether there is any indication
that premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings are impaired. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset
to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account except where the asset is carried at valuation
and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for
that same asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying value of the relevant assets,
and is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Investments in securities

(i)

(if)

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group
has the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These
securities are stated at cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums
or discounts arising on acquisition over the periods to maturity, less
provision for impairment in their value which is other than temporary.
Provisions are made for the amount of the carrying value which the
Group does not expect to recover and are recognised as an expense in
the profit and loss account as they arise.

The amortisation of premiums and discounts arising on acquisition of
dated debt securities is included as part of interest income in the profit
and loss account. Gain or loss on realisation of held-to-maturity
securities is accounted for in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Investment securities

Securities which are intended to be held on a continuing basis for an
identified long-term purpose at the time of acquisition (for example,
for strategic purposes), are stated in the balance sheet at cost less any
provisions for impairment in value which is other than temporary.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Investments in securities (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Investment securities (continued)

The carrying value of investment securities are reviewed as at the
balance sheet date in order to assess whether the fair value has declined
below the carrying value. When such a decline has occurred, the carrying
value is reduced to the fair value unless there is evidence that the decline
is temporary. The amount of the reduction is recognised as an expense
in the profit and loss account.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged, or a
liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction.

Other investments in securities

All other investments in securities (whether held for trading or otherwise)
are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Provisions against the carrying value of held-to-maturity securities and
investment securities are written back when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-downs cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future. The amount written back is limited to the amount
of the write-downs.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h) Operating leases

()

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from the
lessor are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor, the assets subject to the lease are included
in fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are depreciated over their expected
useful lives on a basis consistent with similar owned fixed assets. Rental
income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Initial direct costs incurred specifically to earn revenue from an
operating lease are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account
in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation, legal or
constructive, as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised when the above general
recognition criteria are met and a detailed formal plan for the restructuring
has been implemented, or has been announced and communicated to those
affected by it in a sufficiently specific manner to raise a valid expectation
that the restructuring will be carried out without long delay.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

(k)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method
in respect of temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. The principal
temporary differences arise from depreciation on fixed assets, revaluations
of properties, general provision for bad and doubtful debts and tax losses
carried forward. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are
dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(k) Foreign currency translation (continued)

V)

The balance sheets of subsidiaries and associates expressed in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date whilst the profit and loss account is translated at an average rate for
the period. Exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

Employee benefits

(i)

Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under
either recognised occupation retirement schemes (“ORSO schemes”) or
MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s employees. Contributions
to the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and in
accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit
scheme costs are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred and
represent contributions payable by the Group to the schemes. Forfeited
contributions by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior
to the full vesting of their contributions are used by the Group to reduce
the existing level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust
deed of the ORSO schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds
separate from those of the Group.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

() Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for unused annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected
to be paid as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date.

Compensated absences other than annual leave and sick leave are non-
accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used
in full and do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused
entitlement on leaving the Group. Such compensated absences are
recognised when the absences occur.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled within twelve
months and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
they are settled.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forwards, swaps,
options and other transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and other markets. The accounting for these
instruments is dependent upon whether the transactions are undertaken for
dealing or hedging purposes. The Group designates a derivative as held for
dealing or hedging purposes when it enters into a derivative contract.

Transactions undertaken for dealing purposes are marked to market at fair
value. For exchange traded contracts, fair value is based on quoted market
prices. For non-exchange traded contracts, fair value is based on dealers’
guotes, pricing models or quoted prices for instruments with similar
characteristics. The gain or loss arising from changes in fair value is recognised
in the profit and loss account as “Net gain/(loss) from foreign exchange
activities” or “Net gain/(loss) from other dealing activities”.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included
in “Other assets”. Unrealised losses on transactions which are marked to
market are included in “Other accounts and provisions”.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Off-balance sheet financial instruments (continued)

Hedging derivative transactions are designated as such at inception and the
hedging instrument is required to be highly effective in accomplishing the
objective of offsetting the risk being hedged throughout the life of the hedge.
Hedging instruments are valued on an equivalent basis to the assets, liabilities
or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised in
the profit and loss account on the same basis as that arising from the related
assets, liabilities or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria for a hedge, the
derivative is deemed to be held for dealing purposes and is accounted for
as set out above.

Assets and liabilities arising from derivative transactions are netted off only
when the Group has entered into master netting agreements or other legally
enforceable arrangements, which assures beyond doubt, the Group’s right
to insist on settlement with the same counterparty on a net basis in all
situations of default by the other party or parties including insolvency of any
parties to the contract.

Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related settlement currencies
are the same, or are denominated in freely convertible currencies for which
quoted exchange rates are available in an active market.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(n) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is
not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the
accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is
virtually certain, it will be recognised as an asset.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from
the date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates of deposit.

Dividends

Dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date are disclosed
as a post balance sheet event and are not recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.

Recently issued accounting standards

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(the “new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted any of the new HKFRSs in the accounts
for the year ended 31 December 2004. The effect of first-time adoption of
the new HKFRSs will be reported by the Group as an adjustment to the
opening balances of the relevant assets, liabilities, equity reserve or retained
earnings in 2005.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these
new HKFRSs, and has so far concluded that the following HKFRSs will have
significant financial or presentation effects on the Group’s accounts upon
adoption in the areas as briefly described below:

(i) HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”

Classification of investments in securities

The current accounting policy on investments in securities is set out in
Note 3(g) above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, all investment securities
other than investments in subsidiaries and associates are classified into
one of the following three categories:

—  held-to-maturity debt securities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less any impairment loss;

— at fair value through profit or loss securities are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the profit and loss
account;

—  available-for-sale securities are measured at fair value, with the
difference between fair value and amortised cost reported in the
equity reserve directly.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Classification of investments in securities (continued)

Upon first-time adoption of HKAS39, the Group has reclassified its
investment securities into the above categories. Majority of the Group’s
securities are classified as held-to-maturity or available-for-sale. The
changes in fair value of available-for-sale securities will cause volatility
to the equity reserve.

Derivatives

The current accounting policy on derivatives is set out in Note 3(m)
above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, all derivatives are recognised
separately as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and measured
at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives
are recognised as follows:

For a derivative designated as fair value hedge, the gain or loss is
recognised in the profit and loss account in the period of change
together with the associated loss or gain on the hedged item;
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Derivatives (continued)

For a derivative designated as cash flow hedge, the gain or loss on the
derivative associated with the effective portion of the hedge is initially
recognised in equity reserve and subsequently released into the profit
and loss account in line with the recognition of the element of the
recognised asset or liability which is being hedged. Any ineffective
portion is recognised in the profit and loss account as it arises; and

For other derivatives (including for dealing purpose and for economic
hedging purpose which do not qualify for hedge accounting), the gain
or loss is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Volatility in income will become higher due to stricter requirements to
qualify for hedge accounting treatment. The volatility in equity reserve
will also increase due to change in fair value of derivatives designated
as cash flow hedges.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Revenue recognition

The current accounting policy on revenue recognition is set out in Note
3(c) above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, interest accrual on doubtful
loans ceased previously will be recognised in the profit and loss account
up to the extent of their outstanding carrying value net of impairment.
Directly attributable loan origination fees and costs which were
previously recognised as commission expenses will be recognised as
interest income over the expected life of the loan as part of the effective
interest calculation.

These changes in recognition and classification will have an effect on
the Group’s net interest income and net interest margin.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

The current accounting policy on loan provisions is set out in Note 3(e)
above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, loan impairment provisions are
calculated using a discounted future cash flow analysis of loan
repayments with significant carrying value. Collective assessment of
impairment for individually insignificant items or items where no
impairment has been identified on an individual basis is made by
adopting formula-based approaches or statistical methods on groups
of loan portfolio according to their credit characteristics.

Loan impairment provisions assessed individually and collectively will be
presented in an aggregate amount as allowance for losses on loans and
advances instead of specific provisions and general provisions.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i) HKAS17 “Leasing”

Premises

The current accounting policy on premises is set out in Note 3(f)(i) above.
Upon adoption of HKAS17, the land element of a leasehold property
held for own use would be recognised as operating lease if the land
and building elements of the lease payment can be allocated reliably
at the inception of the lease, otherwise both of the land and building
elements will be recognised as finance lease. The land premiums and
other related costs for acquiring the leasehold land will be amortised
over the terms of the leases.

The Group will continue to adopt the fair value model. The financial
impact of adopting HKAS17 to existing premises is not significant based
on the preliminary assumption that the value of the land and building
elements of the Group's premises at inception of the leases cannot be
separated. However, this preliminary assumption is subject to change
pending further consultation with independent valuers.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(iii) HKAS40 “Investment property”

(iv)

Investment properties

The current accounting policy on investment properties is set out in Note
3(f)(ii) above. Upon adoption of HKAS40, change in fair value of
investment properties will be recognised directly in the profit and loss
account instead of equity reserve.

The Group will continue to adopt the fair value model. The change in
fair value of investment properties will cause volatility in the profit and
loss account.

HKAS12 “Income taxes” — HKAS Interpretation 21

Deferred tax

There is currently no deferred tax provided on revaluation surplus of
investment properties. According to the HKAS Interpretation 21, the
Group will calculate deferred tax on the change in fair value of
investment properties based on the applicable profits tax rate. On
transition, retained earnings will be reduced by the amount of deferred
tax derived.
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. FESFEE (H#) 3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(q) FEBEHHEEHE (q) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)
Al (%)
REEBEETHE M The Group will continue with the assessment of the other new HKFRSs and
Bt 7 $ & 4E Bl 1T AT other significant changes may be identified as a result.

1t 30A R AL A U i g
BHEMERNTE -

4. FEWA 4. Interest income
2004 2003
BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
FHEHEEZFBWA Interest income from listed investments 1,753 1,669
FELEMBHFREZFE Interest income from unlisted
LON investments 2,861 3,059
EmA B WA Other interest income 11,064 13,031
15,678 17,759
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
5. Hit&& WA 5. Other operating income
2004 2003
BETET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
R E MBI Fees and commission income (Note) 4,306 3,855
B RBEBERESIH Less: Fees and commission expenses (1,083) (852)
RIS E KA FRA Net fees and commission income 3,223 3,003
BHILERBWA Dividend income from investments
—FLEMEHERE in securities — unlisted investments 14 45
HibBHIE 2 FM= Net gain/(loss) from other investments
(&B18) in securities 29 (108)
HME Z 7% 2 F W Net gain from foreign exchange
activities 1,050 965
Hih 2 5 EB 2 F = Net gain from other dealing activities 82 42
REMEZHER Gross rental income from investment
L ON properties 210 241
o BRERREME Y Less: Outgoings in respect of
investment properties (69) (80)
EHh Others 122 277
4,661 4,385
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)

5. Hih & WA (&) 5. Other operating income (continued)

5T Note:
AR 7% & KA & WA Fees and commission income
2004 2003
BEHER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
BHKLL Securities brokerage 934 733
BEAFR Credit cards 666 560
EZMe Bills commissions 547 556
BERAEE Loan commissions 490 473
B BR S Payment services 349 315
R Insurance 314 235
BEEE Asset management 233 211
SRS Trust services 75 76
R Guarantees 38 39
Hitn Others
—REM - safe deposit box 161 166
—/NEFEP — low deposit balance accounts 63 106
—BEEE¥Y — currency exchange 52 45
—HiRR - BOC cards 35 40
—TEFA — dormant accounts 28 24
—RIEBEB — agency services 24 24
—E - postage and telegrams 25 19
—EmM#AE — information search 33 16
— BT — correspondent banking 18 15
—ANREEK — RMB business 26 -
—H - sundries 195 202
4,306 3,855
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

6.

Operating expenses

AFEBR (BRES
)
— ¥ B N B B
—HEER
— R

FERZREXH
(NBREFTE)
—-FEE®
— &R
—Hit

BERBTEEZNE
FATEI B 2

—FH IR

— JEE A IRTS
Hpga
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Staff costs (including directors
emoluments)
— salaries and other costs
— termination benefit
— pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses
(excluding depreciation)
- rental of premises
— information technology
— others

Depreciation on owned fixed assets
Auditors’ remuneration

— audit services

— non-audit services
Other operating expenses

2004 2003
BEEEBRT AEBET
HK$'m HK$'m
3,045 3,066
1 1

241 246
3,287 3,313
226 213
301 310
198 208
725 731
585 611

24 29

15 9

868 967
5,504 5,660
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
7. REREBLE 7. Write-back of/(charge for) bad and doubtful debts
€3]
2004 2003
BEEET BEAET
HK$'m HK$'m
RERFRER Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
R AE Specific provisions
— ¥R — new provisions (1,520) (3,834)
— %o - releases 1,851 768
— e 2 S AR TE (B 22) — recoveries (Note 22) 1,356 438
1,687 (2,628)
— R (9 EE22) General provisions (Note 22) (59) 957
BB (FH) BRRFHE Net credit/(charge) to profit and
(H¥3E22) loss account (Note 22) 1,628 (1,671)
8. HE EfEE 8. Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of fixed assets
EEZFWNE
(B#E)
2004 2003
BEEET B EEBTT
HK$'m HK$'m
HEFEZ FhaE Net gain on disposal of premises 29 8
HEREMEL Net gain on disposal of investment
Al properties 196 5
LEEMETEEEZEE Loss on disposal of other fixed assets 3) (23)
EMEEZERN, (EEB) Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of
(BM$5E25) premises (Note 25) 1,366 (718)
EHEEMEZRBF Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of
(E518) (fzE25) investment properties (Note 25) 525 (370)
2,113 (1,098)
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9. BEEZEIHWHERSF 9. Write-back of provision for impairment on held-to-maturity
RIRERFZRE securities and investment securities
BRiERE
2004 2003
BEEETT BEEETT
HK$'m HK$'m
BEZRIMBEESZRE Write-back of provision for impairment
BHERm on held-to-maturity securities - 29
KERZFZREAE Write-back of provision for impairment
BERm on investment securities - 1
- 30
10. B IE 10. Taxation
BaREANzRIBEKRNT Taxation in the profit and loss account represents:
2004 2003
BEEET B EETT
HK$'m HK$'m
BEBNEH Hong Kong profits tax
—REFHIE — current year taxation 2,116 1,470
—FF B — over-provision in prior years (91) (732)
ST ARIERETE Deferred tax charge 148 67
2,173 805
B ERBEERE 2 5T Attributable share of estimated
HEMNGB EE Hong Kong profits tax losses arising
from investments in partnerships (203) (817)
1,970 (12)
WA B ERA Investments in partnerships written off 139 600
HFERMNEH Hong Kong profits tax 2,109 588
BN IR Overseas taxation 17 11
2,126 599
FEAGEE & A RIFLIE Share of taxation attributable
to associates 1 2
2,127 601
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10.

BiE ()

HEABENBHRBAFE (G5t
&R B s MK B E17.5%
(20034 : 17.5%) 12 & %
18 o BINGE R 2 TR IR R G
EEFTERBENREEEE
XBEAEBER 2 RITHEG

= o
Eal

REEFZZERBEER S
ZH/RG - SRERARE
B E - B2004F 128 31
B AEERESLEZRE
TINtREEERABRMN "Hit
BE"AN - £EEK613ET
(20034 : BHE14.74187T) »
AEEBRESEEBLEZE
B RREAMEHEANREZL
Bl EEBLEFHNHEY -

FIMEREEZBEERESR
BT :

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

10. Taxation (continued)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%)
on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation
on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for
the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

The Group has entered into a number of aircraft leasing and coupon strip
transactions involving special purpose partnerships. As at 31 December 2004, the
Group's investments in such partnerships, which are included in “Other assets”
in the consolidated balance sheet, amounted to HK$613 million (2003: HK$1,474
million). The Group’s investments in partnerships are amortised over the life of
the partnerships in proportion to the taxation benefits resulting from those
investments.

The total assets and liabilities of the aforementioned partnerships are as follows:

2004 2003

BEEET BEBET

HK$'m HK$'m

Assets 2,356 6,159
Liabilities 1,655 4,098

63



®@

¥ 84 frmm) A mad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

AR B BiEE ()

10. i 1E (48)

11

64

REERR TR N EE N E R
B - ERBEEENEN R

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

10. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

HZE20045F12A83181E2 K
REMARBRTRERNNABBE
113.8118 7L (20034 : B
73.88(%70) © WE I ARIRIT
ZHRER -

BHREZENOT
2004 2003
BEEET EEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
W 750 Al g A Profit before taxation 14,277 8,715
BF%17.5% (2003 : 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
FTERTIE (2003: 17.5%) 2,498 1,525
HtmBARHBEEEZNZE Effect of different taxation rates
in other countries (41) (31)
R R 2 WA Income not subject to taxation (695) (494)
g IR 2 B Expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 536 497
RERHBIEEE Tax losses not recognised 2 5
RIERN G R ER Temporary differences not recognised - 67
EREFRIERE Utilisation of previously unrecognised
i E 18 tax losses (19) 21
FFBRERE Over-provision in prior years (91) (732)
HEBLERIN 2B Tax benefits from partnerships (64) (217)
FE(REE & AR TRIE Share of taxation attributable
to associates 1 2
FTARIE Taxation charge 2,127 601
BREREEREF 11. Profit attributable to shareholders

The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2004 attributable to
shareholders and dealt with in the accounts of the Bank amounted to HK$11,381

million (2003: HK$7,388 million).
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12.

13.

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

’RE 12. Dividends
2004 2003
R ok gk ke
B BEBHERT ok BERET
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$'m HK$ HK$'m
E—RPHRE First interim dividend 0.090 3,874 0.045 1,937
FEo R Second interim
&2 dividend 0.095 4,089 0.090 3,874
0.185 7,963 0.135 5,811
BIRE R KA 13. Retirement benefit costs

AEEGTAEEEINTEE
TR BB AERTESIEH
B 2 B R NG B R R 8RR
W HaTERTE - RIBHE
RIRETE] - EBZERBERK
STEIZ AR ARSEARS
©25%  MEXZEAER
BEBEAAFHZS%E15%
TERTREZRBF) ©
EEBEER20FRGHE M
& - fEfE A ERAR LB R
100% 2 EEHFK - N3FE
20F AT BRI BRfE 12 - TER
R JRATRIR « KETARTE
BE 1 M fRERE R SR A R AR E
ZIEN (B ERIND T
IER20% £=95% 2 B EH3K -

BE 2 58 18 © 5 1 7 20004F 12
B1BERE  AEESHEAF
IRIRBE HRTESTE - &t
Bl 2 ZFA BRI AR
BELERRA  BEEEA
BPREFERRNEEEE
ARAR - LLWMERAFE AR
IRITZHBEAL -

The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO
schemes exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential
Easy Choice MPF Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly
contributions to the ORSO schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the
employer makes monthly contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’
monthly basic salaries, depending on years of service. The employees are entitled
to receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon termination of employment
after completing 20 years of service, or at a scale ranging from 20% to 95% for
employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years of service, on conditions
of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health or termination
of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000,
the Group also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of
which the trustee is BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-
Prudential Manager, which are related parties of the Bank.
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iR K18 F A ()

HZE2004512A3181 » &
MBAEE21TE T (2003
F o HEE19TER) 28K
HEE - BERAGEZHK
ﬁ@ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%wz 25187t (2003

C R 2.3318T) 0 A
Elrﬂﬁi +zu R aazE
B4 BB 1. 2F & T (2003
£ HBBIFEETT) °

KRt &

(a) RRETERRKR G
RETE

RIS B R b
HEWEBHERER
2002F 7R 108 EH R
B (R0 W2 ERE
DA R R B S 3R
4N o

R ETEE A2 A
ARBEEPRES (4
) EEERIKE -
RESBER)ESEA
NE2REBCDHR
1R IR T PR
/’é (i) EEgn s
LT?E"]ET—U\j: gh)
REEEERERRE
%(EH&)%$A RIE
EATﬁHjEIHHT;zEEIE%EE'J
FTEERER - RIRE
Tb’@‘?fﬁ%@(h%)%
EFERENEMBHZ
EREMER  KEE
A TRHETERRR - 3
RPREE (ER)ES
EHREMKRIEABREA
2B AIE DA E
11 -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

13.

14.

Retirement benefit costs (continued)

The Group's total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended
31 December 2004 amounted to approximately HK$225 million (2003:
approximately HK$233 million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of
approximately HK$21 million (2003: approximately HK$19 million). For the MPF
Scheme, the Group contributed approximately HK$12 million (2003: approximately
HK$9 million) for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan

The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of
BOCHK (Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with
the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The
Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant
options under the Share Option Scheme to any person as the Board of
BOCHK (Holdings) may select. The subscription price for the shares shall be
determined on the date of grant by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) as an
amount per share calculated on the basis of established rules. An option may
be exercised in whole or in part at any time after the date prescribed by the
Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to time as specified in the offer
and on or before the termination date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK
(Holdings).
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14. R ET &8 (&)

(a)

(b)

RAREFERR S
& & (8

BOREEEEEE
BERBHPREE (I
BB - B A BRKRE
TR IEREZREEE
BEEBTHEBFRESD
FEREEEE -
ZEEMNETILREE
KEBNEFEASENA
HFHA%IR T/ ZR
10% * kP ERE B (12
REEFSERAEET
MEESXHEEE - R
BT RITERHRARN 2
BRI AITEE ©

M EESEREE
WAL RE X RBAEE -

L+ AR R R AT &

M20029F 7858 © &
RITREEER QAR R
(BVD) IRIZHIRE S (1=
M) Em R sRARAEET &
METEERSINGG60
EAREESREBAER
EHBERITEIRTR
B - EERR LA
£ (BVI) B A & #
31,132,600 REH
(ER)BEBEHTR

e

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

14. Share option schemes (continued)

(a)

(b)

Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan (continued)

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee
ownership of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly
contribution under the savings contract to be made in connection with an
option shall be the amount which the relevant eligible employee is willing
to contribute, which amount shall not be less than 1% and not more than
10% of the eligible employee’s monthly salary as at the date of application
or such other maximum or minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of
BOCHK (Holdings). When an option is exercised during an exercise period,
it may be exercised in whole or in part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the
Sharesave Plan during the year.

Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme

On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior
management personnel of the Group and employees of BOC were granted
options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant
to a Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an
aggregate of 31,132,600 existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings).
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14. RBRESTE () 14. Share option schemes (continued)
(b) EmATRRAESE (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)
(&)
#H=Z=2004%12A31H 1t Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2004 are as
RREFBENT ¢ follows:
RREET
BREEAE Total number
S Senior Hipr of share
Directors  management Others* options
7200451718 At 1 January 2004 12,001,800 14,705,700 - 26,707,500
#i Transfer (3,181,200 - 3,181,200 -
B ERTTR AR Less: Share options exercised
during the year (361,500 (1,814,000) - (2,175,500)
B FRERZARE Less: Share options lapsed
during the year - (2,359,000) (1,735,200) (4,094,200)
720045128318 At 31 December 2004 8,459,100 10,532,700 1,446,000 20,437,800
720031718 At 1 January 2003 13,737,000 17,221,600 - 30,958,600
B ERTR 2 ARE Less: Share options exercised
during the year - (1,591,000) - (1,591,000
B FRMEZ BRE Less: Share options
surrendered during
the year (1,735,200) - - (1,735,200)
B EMER Z RRE Less: Share options lapsed
during the year - (924,900) - (924,900
720035 12A318 At 31 December 2003 12,001,800 14,705,700 - 26,707,500
* RRAEEMEEFED * Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.
RRLIE o
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(b) 7 ATRR AR AT &
(%)

RIFULEEIM R H 2 R
Bz ITERERERE
#8.507T + MAAH 2R
M REE RE®1.007T °
PR RBEETIRED
(22 B0 BB A 10 Bt <2 P
REEZBRHFAN
BT - ZERBHEH
IR EE (R B 7
BRRPTRGEE A HE
STHAFARE (ZER
F T8 T 25 % &9 iR 19 %
REFFERR) - A%
THEEBI0F o AR
=8 () B R 1E
BXHEEZHEH
® BIrEBRELD
Al 58 B A 5t &R B
FORHE

15. EEREREEA
EME

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

14. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)

The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share
in respect of the option price of HK$1.00. None of these options may be
exercised within one year from the date on which dealings in the shares
commenced on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. These options
have a vesting period of four years (25% of the number of shares subject
to such options will vest at the end of each year) from the date on which
dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange with a valid
exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under the Pre-
Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.

15. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(a) EEM 2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
NEBHABRITESIR Details of the emoluments paid and payable to the directors of the Bank
2 R W e & A during the year are as follows:
A zMEFFBERT -
2004 2003
BEBET BEAET
HK$'m HK$'m
i Fees 3 2
Hin B & Other emoluments
—HARH e KRR/ — basic salaries and allowances 3 4
—Hih (BIEED — others (including benefits
@A) in kind) 1 1
7 7
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SEME (8
(a) EEM < (B])

BxzH2@ENMT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

15. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

1,000,000/ 7T 3k LA~

2,000,001/ 7L £ 2,500,000/% 7T
2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7T
4,000,001/ 7C £ 4,500,000/ 7T

RNEEZFHEILIER
TEEZHNEBERE
B 1.208 Bt (2003
£ BB0708ETT) °

200247 A + ARITHEIEE
ERR A EI R (BVI) RIR
ETRIRRESE A
FEERTFRKE - 5F
BERIEE14(b) c FAE
FREEWTE - HEE
MEFEFE2EEME R I
ERERZERKREMD
EEHFZE Mk
IR SR e Rt o

Up to HK$1,000,000

HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000

EFEAH
Number of directors
2004 2003
11

1

Fees of HK$1.20 million (2003: HK$0.70 million) were paid to the
Independent Non-executive Directors during the year.

In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the
indirect holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option
Scheme. Full details of the scheme are stated in Note 14(b). During the year,
certain options were exercised, but no benefits arising from the granting of
these share options were included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed
above or recognised in the profit and loss account.
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15, EBEREREEA 15. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
EME (&)
(b) EluEBEHMAL (b) Five highest paid individuals
RER  REEANRL The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for
BEEFMATREIEE the year include 1 director (2003: 1) whose emoluments are reflected in the
% (20034 : 14) + EH analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining 4
SEHN EXHN - H individuals (2003: 4) during the year are as follows:
#4244 (2003F : 4%) &
SEFMALZBME T
W
2004 2003
BEEETT BERET
HK$'m HK$'m
ER e KRS Basic salaries and allowances 7 9
BB R M 2 AL Discretionary bonuses 1 1
Hih (BIERARE M) Others (including pension schemes) 1 1
9 11
mEMe 2 ERmT Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:
A¥
Number of individuals
2004 2003
2,000,0018 7C £2,500,000/8 7T HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 3 1
2,500,001/ 7T & 3,000,000/ 7T HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 1 2
3,000,001 7L =3,500,000/% 7T HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 -
RFEEMEEEHEML During the year, no director waived any emoluments and the Group has not
e REBEITRERA paid any emoluments to the directors or any of the five highest paid
EENRUEEHMA individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
T2 EMALZAE compensation for loss of office.
RIMAKREE 2 SR

EREREEZHE -
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

16. EFEREREHE 16. Cash and short-term funds
€

BERS
BAREMSRREY
&7

MR EARE SHES
BAES

E% (BENERLRE)

EHAMMT -

FEMZRAZHMBEES -

RBBRANE
FLTZEMERRE
BRATEANER

72

Cash

Balances with banks
and other financial
institutions

Money at call and short
notice maturing
within one month

Treasury bills (including
Exchange Fund Bills)

An analysis of treasury
bills held is as follows:
Unlisted, held-to-maturity,
at amortised cost

Unlisted, other
investments in
securities, at fair value

iy KRAT

The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BERER EERET BERER EERET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,072 4,247 3,686 3,839
16,904 8,300 16,049 6,921
70,892 100,987 48,678 76,549
10,779 20,572 10,088 19,744
102,647 134,106 78,501 107,053
8,947 17,867 8,256 17,039
1,832 2,705 1,832 2,705
10,779 20,572 10,088 19,744
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

17. Certificates of deposit held

BEEIHR - REH
PEIN
-t

EEFRE  BRAY
EAR
— LW

Held-to-maturity,
at amortised cost
- Unlisted

Other investments in
securities, at fair value
- Unlisted

iy KERAT

The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BERER EERET BERER EERET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
22,132 6,585 14,881 2,238
206 12,191 145 12,130
22,338 18,776 15,026 14,368
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

18. FEZHERES

18. Held-to-maturity securities

AEHE KT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEETL BEEETL BEEETL BEEETL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
£ REEAAAR Listed, at amortised cost 56,108 40,051 50,940 33,247
B OREEE Less: Provision for
impairment
in value (12) (12) (12) (12)
56,096 40,039 50,928 33,235
LW REBERAAER Unlisted, at amortised
cost 124,954 61,026 106,281 46,094
Fas Total 181,050 101,065 157,209 79,329
T REERARERAR Listed, at amortised
cost less provision
-&k - in Hong Kong 4,443 4,000 3,215 2,054
-5 - outside Hong Kong 51,653 36,039 47,713 31,181
56,096 40,039 50,928 33,235
rHRSHzmE Market value of listed
securities 56,480 40,906 51,190 33,850
BAEZIMAES Held-to-maturity
REITREDIT securities are analysed
mE: by issuers as follows:
—HRREFRFR - Central governments
#17 and central banks 3,377 2,698 2,715 1,075
—DARE ~ Public sector entities 31,730 23,060 29,305 20,791
-HOREMER - Banks and other
g financial institutions 124,906 57,668 108,348 43,089
—RAME - Corporate entities 21,037 17,639 16,841 14,374
181,050 101,065 157,209 79,329
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19. RER S 19. Investment securities
rEE KERAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BREEER BEEET BEEER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
RHE 5 Equity securities
-REBLT BRAEAR - Listed in Hong Kong,
at cost - 16 - 16
A ORmEEE Less: Provision for
impairment
in value - (14) - (14)
- 2 - 2
— RN ETT - BEAREAR - Listed outside Hong
Kong, at cost 1 1 - -
1 3 - 2
— LT BRABEAR - Unlisted, at cost 49 50 39 40
@ Total 50 53 39 42
LTIk ESH Market value of listed
[k equity securities 5 7 - 3
REBHFRENT Investment securities
EEAT are analysed by
LA issuers as follows:
-RITRAMEE - Banks and other
i financial institutions 1 1 - -
- RERE - Corporate entities 49 52 39 42
50 53 39 42
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

20 HihFEH KL E

20. Other investments in securities

rEE KRAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEER BEEET BEEER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
NN At fair value
BEBER Debt securities
-REELT - Listed in Hong Kong 321 286 255 240
— RN LT - Listed outside
Hong Kong 4,655 25,440 4,561 25,364
4,976 25,726 4,816 25,604
i - Unlisted 3,291 45,629 3,063 45,069
8,267 71,355 7,879 70,673
RHE 5 Equity securities
-REELM - Listed in Hong Kong 20 41 19 35
—3 LT - Unlisted 1 4 1 1
21 45 20 36
ok Total 8,288 71,400 7,899 70,709
HitEHRER Other investments in
BORBATET securities are analysed
by issuers as follows:
—RRBER - Central governments
RRERIT and central banks 759 3,192 738 3,192
—REEE - Public sector entities 1,387 4,873 1,385 4,858
-ROREM SR - Banks and other
s financial institutions 5,732 62,395 5,388 61,728
- DEfE - Corporate entities 410 940 388 931
8,288 71,400 7,899 70,709
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

21. Advances and other accounts

EFER
fEstHIR

——# (F1522)
5l (F15E22)

RONEMER
BREN

TR EH A
T
TR ER

FLATEOERELZ

BREE

BEFPERATL

BA

BRHE

Advances to customers
Accrued interest

Provision for bad and
doubtful debts
- General (Note 22)
- Specific (Note 22)

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Non-performing loans are
analysed as follows:
Non-performing loans

Specific provisions made
in respect of such
advances

As a percentage of total
advances to customers

Amount of interest in
suspense

iy KERAT

The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BERER EERET BERER EERET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
313,226 308,582 261,081 259,229
2,480 1,905 2,150 1,621
315,706 310,487 263,231 260,850
(5,465) (5,406) (4,559) (4,526)
(2,320) (5,507) (1,963) (4,763)
(7,785) (10,913) (6,522) (9,289)
307,921 299,574 256,709 251,561
1,290 520 1,249 520
309,211 300,094 257,958 252,081
9,239 17,832 8,369 16,150
2,269 5,467 1,963 4,763
2.95% 5.78% 3.21% 6.23%
172 324 159 310
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)

21. ER R HMERE 21. Advances and other accounts (continued)
(#&)
TREAOEFEMNEERALR Non-performing loans are defined as loans and advances to customers on which
BB FILAENEZEPE interest is being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased.
o KRIEBZBEEZERES Specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of collateral in
AERZERREE - respect of such advances.
2004124318 - Hik1T There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions on which interest
R E A€ i 2 BB A has been placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased as at 31
BEmRATRENE FILFE December 2004 (2003: Nil), nor were there any specific provisions made.

FE - IR ERE 2 B
% (20034 : &) -

22. RIBREE 22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
K5E
The Group
2004
EE
RRIER —REE @t Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BEEER BEHER BEEER BEEER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
720041818 At 1 January 2004 5,507 5,406 10,913 324
RBRE (BE) /3] (Credited)/charged to
(HizE7) profit and loss
account (Note 7) (1,687) 59 (1,628) -
MeEE Amounts written off (2,856) - (2,856) (139)
WEEFEMEZER Recoveries of advances
(M7 written off in previous
years (Note 7) 1,356 - 1,356 -
EREEHE Interest suspended
during the year - - - 130
WA S Suspended interest
recovered - - - (143)
2004F 127318 At 31 December 2004 2,320 5,465 7,785 172
B TIER Rk : Deducted from:
-EFEH - advances to
customers 2,320 5,465 7,785
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22. RERER (B)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

200441818

RERE (ER),/
FH

MamE

WEFFEMEL

FRETHE

WEEZHE

120044128316

BIATIRE A -
—EFPER

At 1 January 2004

(Credited)/charged to
profit and loss account

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances
written off in
previous years

Interest suspended
during the year

Suspended interest
recovered

At 31 December 2004
Deducted from:

- advances to
customers

KRAT
The Bank

2004
RN
BRIER —REE @t Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BYEER BERER BERER BERER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,763 4,526 9,289 310
(1,642) 3 (1,609) -
(2,331) - (2,331) (117)
1,173 - 1,173 -
- - - 107
- - - (141)
1,963 4,559 6,522 159

1,963 4,559 6,522
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22. RERER (B)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

#2003F 1818

REREZER/ (BE)
(M7

MeETE

WEAFEHEZER
(WsE7)

FREDFHE

WEEDHE

7420036124318

BIATIRE A -
-EFEH

80

At 1 January 2003

Charged/(credited) to
profit and loss
account (Note 7)

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances
written off in previous
years (Note 7)

Interest suspended
during the year

Suspended interest
recovered

At 31 December 2003
Deducted from:

- advances to
customers

TEE
The Group

2003
ST
BRI%EE —RER @it Suspended
Specific General Total interest
B¥BEER BHBEER BHBEET BHBEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
8,650 6,363 15,013 408
2,628 (957) 1,671 -
(6,209) - (6,209) (119)
438 - 438 -
- - - 210
- - - (175)
5,507 5,406 10,913 324

5,507 5,406 10,913
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22. RERER (B)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

KRIT
The Bank
2003
LEME
BRI%EE —RER @it Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BEEER BEEER BEEER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2003F 1818 At 1 January 2003 7,762 4,651 12,413 393
REREYE, Charged/(credited) to
(%) profit and loss
account 2,196 (125) 2,071 -
WiETE Amounts written off (5,486) - (5,486) (94)
WEFFEEME Recoveries of advances
EXN written off in
previous years 291 - 291 -
ERELHE Interest suspended
during the year - - - 184
B A S Suspended interest
recovered - - - (173)
120034128316 At 31 December 2003 4,763 4,526 9,289 310
BUATIER KR : Deducted from:
-XPEX - advances to
customers 4,763 4,526 9,289
23. {1 B~ Al = 23. Interests in subsidiaries
ARERAT
The Bank
2004 2003
BEEET BEAET
HK$'m HK$'m
JELETRRY - A EALR Unlisted shares, at cost 12,507 12,563
B ORBE L Less: Provision for impairment in value (79) (319)
12,428 12,244
JFE UG B B8 A B 5k I8 Amounts due from subsidiaries 984 1,469
13,412 13,713
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23.

82

BB~ R R ()

MR20045F12A31HZ T B

BAFZFIWT :

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

23. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004.

o 11 3t B 2EITRA BEER

£18 Place of Particulars of Interest FTEEH
Name incorporation issued share capital held Principal activities
MAFBERITERAR i 6,000,000% 3 i & B E {8 % 1007T 100% RITER
Nanyang Commercial Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares Banking business

Bank, Limited of HK$100 each
ERBTHR QA BB 3,000,000% 3 & T A E (BB # 1007T 70.49% RITHET
Chiyu Banking Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares Banking business

Corporation Limited of HK$100 each
ERER R (ER) AR QA G 4,800,000 i i 5 I E{E £ #5 1007T 100% EARRS
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares Credit card
(International) Limited of HK$100 each services
BEAHEERAA s 250,000 38 f 5 A (B 8 # 1007T *100% 7 42
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares Commodities
of HK$100 each brokerage

* RIRTTREEFE RS

¥ B S AR AR R 20044
12A6BFAMRKREE B EEIE

F o

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank

Yien Yieh Finance Company Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up
on 6 December 2004.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

24 Bt N TSR 24. Interests in associates

AEHE KT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEETL BEEETL BEEETL BEEETL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FEMRS - BRABAR Unlisted shares, at cost - - 78 129
EEFEERE Share of net assets 67 155 - -
B OREEE Less: Provision for
impairment
in value (5) (17) (51) (52)
62 138 27 77
ENTFHENT Loans to associates
(M) (Note) - 280 - 280
B ERTHEDQAL Less: Provision for loans
it to associates - (140) - (140)
- 140 - 140
62 278 27 217
B aE - Note:

M2003F 12 A31BMAER TH &
REVZ G RFEGRERTIHEE
1RFETT ©

As at 31 December 2003, loans to associates were all on commercial terms and carried interest
at the then prevailing market interest rates.
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24.

84

BenmgEs (FE)

MR2004F12A31B 2 X 25
SRR RARIMRE - 25
-

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

24. Interests in associates (continued)

The following is a list of the principal associates as at 31 December 2004, all of
which are corporate entities.

LR R B 3L 3t B EERFEZ
Place of BERITRAE R R

5% incorporation & Particulars of  Group's equity TEXEK
Name establishment issued share capital interest held Principal activities
HNEBELERATF A 100,000% B FREEEE 10T 40% MERE
Charleston Investments Hong Kong 100,000 ordinary shares Property investment

Company Limited of HK$10 each
RERBEMARRA &% 6,000,000%BRERAEEEE T 33% RBEL
CJM Insurance Brokers Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares Insurance broker

Limited of HK$1 each
REBEFR AT AE  100,238% @K GREEEK1007T 19.96% B #H1E B AR I
Joint Electronic Teller Hong Kong 100,238 ordinary shares WITLAREERBRE
Services Limited of HK$100 each Operation of a private
interbank message
switching network
in respect of Automated
Teller Machine services
SHEEERER QR E#E 30,000,000 @B EFHREEEE 1T 40% HERERY
Trilease International Hong Kong 30,000,000 ordinary shares Provision of leasing
Limited of HK$1 each finance

TR EAR QB RAE R
BREREBEREF TR
2005F 1 A28 TR BB TR
y? °

S HBHEEBRKR AR ABMN2005
FIAMBBRREEHEER
’? o

RAFER  REBHEL 2
RANTRAZERITAREERR
ZHERTEIE=, -

Kincheng-Tokyo Finance Company Limited had commenced members’ voluntary
winding up during the year and completed the winding up procedures on 28
January 2005.

Trilease International Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up in
January 2005.

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in Zhejiang Commercial
Bank, Ltd. to an independent third party.
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
25. B EEE 25. Fixed assets
b
The Group
2004
EGNEN
ERTNE  RBREE
BE&ME  Property Equipment,
EE Investment under fixtures and @t
Premises  properties development fittings Total
BEEET BEEEx BYEER  BY¥EER  B¥EER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
KARESEE Cost or valuation
1R2004F1A18 At 1 January 2004 11,632 4,994 39 3,596 20,261
£E Additions - - - 450 450
HE Disposals (125) (858) - (171) (1,154)
Bff Revaluation 3,768 1,154 - - 4,922
BNOE Reclassification (91) 91 - - -
122004124318 At 31 December 2004 15,184 5,381 39 3,875 24,479
ZAMERAE Accumulated depreciation and
BE impairment losses
1R2004F1A18 At 1 January 2004 166 - 7 2,506 2,679
TEEHE Depreciation for the year 328 1 - 256 585
HE Disposals 2 - - (167) (169)
EffOR Write-back on revaluation (492) (1 - - (493)
122004F 124318 At 31 December 2004 - - 7 2,595 2,602
FHFE Net book value
122004124318 At 31 December 2004 15,184 5,381 32 1,280 21,877
122003128316 At 31 December 2003 11,466 4,994 32 1,090 17,582
THEEZRAEREE The analysis of cost or valuation of
AT the above assets is as follows:
720045128318 At 31 December 2004
BRAR At cost - - 39 3,875 3,914
REE At valuation 15,184 5,381 - - 20,565
15,184 5,381 39 3,875 24,479
720035128318 At 31 December 2003
AR At cost - - 39 3,596 3,635
&itE At valuation 11,632 4,994 - - 16,626
11,632 4,994 39 3,596 20,261
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
25. B EEE (&) 25. Fixed assets (continued)
RERIT
The Bank
2004
R BE
REREE
REM% Equipment,
BE Investment  fixtures and @
Premises properties fittings Total
BEEERL BEEERL BEEERL BEEERL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
RAESEE Cost or valuation
200461818 At 1 January 2004 8,701 3,972 3,044 15,717
®E Additions - - 3% 396
& Disposals (2) (461) (145) (608)
Bff Revaluation 2,739 1,001 - 3,740
ENNE Reclassification (139) 139 - -
R2004F 128318 At 31 December 2004 11,299 4,651 3,295 19,245
ZEMERRERE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses
R2004F 1818 At 1 January 2004 126 - 2,121 2,247
FEEHE Depreciation for the year 252 1 205 458
HE Disposals - - (141) (141)
BEEE Write-back on revaluation (378) (1) - (379)
72004125318 At 31 December 2004 - - 2,185 2,185
REFE Net book value
20045128318 At 31 December 2004 11,299 4,651 1,110 17,060
#2003F 128318 At 31 December 2003 8,575 3,972 923 13,470
FREEHAERAE The analysis of cost or valuation of
AT the above assets is as follows:
120044128318 At 31 December 2004
B AE At cost - - 3,295 3,295
BIiAE At valuation 11,299 4,651 - 15,950
11,299 4,651 3,295 19,245
120034128316 At 31 December 2003
BRAE At cost - - 3,044 3,044
BIiAE At valuation 8,701 3,972 - 12,673
8,701 3,972 3,044 15,717
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25. Bl E & E (/&)

FEZ REERBLOR AR

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the

DITWT - leases as follows:
AEE BT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEER BERET BEEER BERET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EEEBREA Held in Hong Kong
RHRL On long-term lease
(FR1B50%F) (over 50 years) 9,493 7,051 7,104 5,252
REEL On medium-term
(105 250%) lease (10-50 years) 5,475 4,152 4133 3214
R ibika) On short-term lease
(PR10%) (less than 10 years) 3 2 3 2
EBIMEE Held outside Hong Kong
=3 hik On long-term lease
(FBiB50%) (over 50 years) Ty) 40 2 3
HER L On medium-term
(10FE50F) lease (10-50 years) 165 215 57 104
piki bk On short-term lease
(DR10%) (less than 10 years) 6 6 - -
15,184 11,466 11,299 8,575
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WEWEZ REERE ORISR
HIR AT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining

terms of the leases as follows:

ERERA
RERY
(BiB50F)
k)
(105 250F)

TBINER -
RERY
(BiB50F)
RERN
(105 250F)

88

A5E KRIT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEERL BEBET BEEERL BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 4,566 4,070 4,156 3,387
On medium-term
lease (10-50 years) 681 792 39 487
Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 34 34 34 34
On medium-term
lease (10-50 years) 100 98 65 64
5,381 4,994 4,651 3,972
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25.

B E&E (%)

20044128318 BER
BEYERBIFTTASME
EBIFTRDIT A IR A B 20044
1031 B ARAMEAEEER
EITZEXMBEINEERE
KA - SEBIFTEITT AR A A
I R G E 22004412 A 31
A EEREL -

R LR ZE[BER  AKE
RARRITZEERRENEZ
HEZBHE S HINAEE A
RITZMEBHEFE  BRR
R EBRESERAT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

As at 31 December 2004, the premises and investment properties are included
in the balance sheet at valuation carried out at 31 October 2004 on the basis of
their open market value by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Chesterton
Petty Limited. Chesterton Petty Limited also confirmed that there has been no
material change in valuations at 31 December 2004.

As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s
and the Bank’s premises and investment properties were recognised in the Group’s
and the Bank’s property revaluation reserves, the profit and loss account and
minority interests respectively as follows:

EEEGRREZ
BfhiEE

REBZENERZ
BfhEE (f5Es)

B BB RER
BAIEE (RE33()

rEE
The Group
2004
REME
EE  Investment @gt
Premises properties Total
BERER BERER BERER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Increase in valuation credited to
property revaluation reserves 2,866 629 3,495
Increase in valuation credited to
profit and loss account (Note 8) 1,366 525 1,891
Increase in valuation credited to
minority interests (Note 33(c)) 28 1 29
4,260 1,155 5,415
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25. Bl E & E ()

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

ARERAT
The Bank
2004
REWE
EE  Investment @t
Premises properties Total
BEBER BEAER BEAER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ERMEEMREEL Increase in valuation credited to
SfhEE property revaluation reserves 1,887 564 2,451
REZEANERZ Increase in valuation credited to
EfHEE profit and loss account 1,230 438 1,668
3,117 1,002 4,119
A5H
The Group
2003
KEME
RE Investment et
Premises properties Total
BEEET BEBET BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BEMEEMREEL Decrease in valuation debited to
EfRE property revaluation reserves (71) - (71)
REZREAZRZ Decrease in valuation charged to
EXERECED)) profit and loss account (Note 8) (718) (370) (1,088)
(789) (370) (1,159)
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25. Bl E & E ()

26.

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

fERMEERREZ
BtRE

RESERAZRZ
BbRE

2004128318 BERE
ERKANETNRRITE &R
EEEYIER - ARERARTT
ZEEBBRAZEEZRE
FEED R ABE60.3218T
(20034 : ##56.53187T) &
7S 45 558 7T (20034 : /&
¥42.89187T) °

BRBRTHRER
i A
EBERTHE B B

BZEBEBRFITTRRBFAE
FREZFRESIERER -

26.

RERAT
The Bank
2003
REME
RE Investment et
Premises properties Total
AEBET BEBET BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Decrease in valuation debited to
property revaluation reserves (31 - (31
Decrease in valuation charged to
profit and loss account (623) (316) (939)
(654) (316) (970)

As at 31 December 2004, the net book value of premises that would have been
included in the Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses were HK$6,032
million (2003: HK$5,653 million) and HK$4,555 million (2003: HK$4,289 million)
respectively.

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds
in respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness
are held.
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27T. BEFE R 27. Deposits from customers
AEHE KT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEER BERET BEEER BERET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
HEFRRAR Demand deposits and
7 current accounts 32,474 26,974 26,563 22,673
RERET Savings deposits 296,463 271,439 249,590 229,820
TH - REREN Time, call and notice
2 deposits 303,559 302,413 257,565 252,686
632,496 600,826 533,718 505,179
28. BB EE 28. Assets pledged as security

92

HZE2004%128318 © A%
ZEEBEI19.82E8 T
(20034 : ##27.35T) &
BITZABEBEBKI1832EBT
(20034 : #BE#27.05187T) &
LATF BRRA AR SR B R 58 LA FI(E
HEEZEEEER - AEER
ERESEEMERZEESD
%8 A8 21,7018 7T (2003
& E29.18185T) ¢ R1TAI
A7 #20.2018 7T (20034 ¢
W 28.881E L) + W ETF
RERBHES NI °

As at 31 December 2004, liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$1,982 million
(2003: HK$2,735 million) and of the Bank amounting to HK$1,832 million (2003:
HK$2,705 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
facilitate settlement operations. The amounts of assets pledged by the Group to
secure these liabilities were HK$2,170 million (2003: HK$2,918 million) and by
the Bank were HK$2,020 million (2003: HK$2,888 million) included in “Cash and
short-term funds”.
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290. HMRE K &

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

29. Other accounts and provisions

x5 KT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEER BEEET BEEER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FERFIE Interest payable 959 850 825 748
RERE Current taxation
(P 3 30(a)) (Note 30(a)) 901 355 706 273
BB Deferred taxation
(B4 7E 30(b)) (Note 30(b)) 947 341 672 193
NEESRERE Short positions in
(FitzE28) Exchange Fund Bills
(Note 28) 1,982 2,735 1,832 2,705
[ERRE Dividend payable 4,089 3,874 4,089 3,874
FEST R E A ERT Accruals and other
HIE payables 17,906 21,008 12,905 15,457
26,784 29,163 21,029 23,250
0. BIEAME 30. Tax liabilities
x5 KT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEER BEEET BEEER BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
RERE Current taxation
(GRS (Note a) 901 355 706 273
BB Deferred taxation
(P 5ED) (Note b) 947 341 672 193
1,848 696 1,378 466
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. HIEAE (&) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
M3 Notes:
(a) ZAHIFiIE (a) Current taxation
AEE RERAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEEET A¥asn #B¥EER B¥%EER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BREMER Hong Kong profits tax 884 349 705 273
NG Overseas taxation 17 6 1 -
901 355 706 273
(b) EZEHIE (b) Deferred taxation
IR IE T E 2 R IE During the year, deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary
gETERIE 1258 (&1 differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
) CPIETUERE - A carrying amounts in the accounts according to SSAP 12 (revised) “Income
EaBE2 AR taxes”.

EREAREEMEZ
HE M E R
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. HIBEE (&) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
MaE () Notes: (continued)
(b) IEFEFIEH () (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
ARBERARITZEE The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the
BERAZELHEBESR Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheet, and the movements during the year
ERBEETREG MU are as follows:
REEFENZZEH0
T
TEE
The Group
2004
MEE Hit
bkt EREER
Accelerated  EEEf Other
tax Asset F# #f5 temporary @t
depreciation revaluation Losses  Provisions differences Total

BYEEET BREER BYEET BY¥EER BYEET EREER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

7200451718 At 1 January 2004 262 984 (3) (936) 18 325
RMEFERZE/ Charged/(credited) to profit and

(BE) loss account 16 169 (13) 1 (25) 148
LR RO BHRR Charged to equity and minority

(35 interests - 462 - - - 462
720045124318 At 31 December 2004 278 1,615 (16) (935) (7) 935
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30. HEEE (/)

fisE - (&)

(b) EFEHIA ()

Notes: (continued)

30. Tax liabilities (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

(b) Deferred taxation (continued)

158
The Group
2003
nEmeE it
2HE ERt 2R
Accelerated AEEf Other
tax Asset L] £ temporary @t
depreciation  revaluation Losses  Provisions ~ differences Total
E¥EEL AYEET  EBEERL  BMABL  AEEER  B¥EER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
12003118 At 1 January 2003 247 1,043 ) (1,009) 2 281
MERERZH,/ Charged/(credited) to profit and
() loss account 15 (36) (1 73 16 67
ErER Credited to equity - (23) - - - (23)
#2003F12f31H At 31 December 2003 262 984 3) (936) 18 325
KA
The Bank
2004
MERE H
SHE URHER
Accelerated EEER Other
tax Asset B8 £ temporary Azt
depreciation revaluation Losses  Provisions differences Total
BYEER EMEER B¥EER  H¥EER  BWEER  A¥EER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
200451418 At 1 January 2004 254 716 - (785) 8 193
MERBERZH,/ Charged/(credited) to profit and
(Bm) loss account 6 172 - 7 (17) 168
EREE Charged to equity - 3N - - - N
12004512318 At 31 December 2004 260 1,199 - (778) (9) 672
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. HIBEE (&) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
MisE © (88) Notes: (continued)
(b) IEFERIE () (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
KET
The Bank
2003
mEnE £t
e TRES
Accelerated AEEf Other
tax Asset B E#  temporary b
depreciation  revaluation Losses  Provisions ~ differences Total

BEBET BWEERL ANEET  EMEERL  RNABT  B%EER
HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

1200351718 At 1 January 2003 238 767 - (738) (3) 264
REFFEAZE,/ Charged/(credited) to profit and

(&) loss account 16 (36) - (47) 11 (56)
B Credited to equity - (15) - - - (15)
120035125318 At 31 December 2003 254 716 - (785) 8 193
BREETEREMNAERE Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when
MEEEHRREHIES there is a legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
B - MELEHEY and when the deferred taxation relates to the same authority. The following
K F—Rrii R - Ale] amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance
1% 18 Bl E A B IR IE 7 18 sheets:
EERRILERIBEAGBE

HEHE - TINEEER
BERAIFEZEH B

FPAEE I -
TEE RERAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEBET BEBET BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EEREEE M) Deferred tax assets (Note) (12) (16) - -
EEREEE Deferred tax liabilities 947 341 672 193
935 325 672 193
M HESHEEWBREE Note:  This amount has been included in “Other assets”.
CHAEE"A °
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. HIEAE (&) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
MaE () Notes: (continued)
(b) IEFERIE () (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
AEE AT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BERET BEBET BEEET BERET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EEHEEE Deferred tax assets to be
(#BiB1218 Ak ) recovered after more than
twelve months (971) (961) (790) (799)
BIERESE Deferred tax liabilities to be
(BB12EA%ZA) settled after more than
twelve months 282 274 261 255
(689) (687) (529) (544)
31. ® & 31. Share capital
2004 2003
BEEEBET B EETT
HK$'m HK$'m
VAR ¢ Authorised:
100,000,000,0000% & I% 100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
HE{EBE1.00T 2 @k of HK$1.00 each 100,000 100,000
EETRAMR Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,8580% & % 43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
HE{EBE1.00T 2 L@k of HK$1.00 each 43,043 43,043
32. A& 32. Reserves
REERARBITZ REERAE The amounts of the Group’s and the Bank's reserves and the movements therein
FHRBESEREFHERS G for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated statement of
BHNE28E RFE29E v irEHE changes in equity and statement of changes in equity on pages 28 and 29 of the
nEPEERRER A accounts respectively.
=
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AR B BiEE ()

B.GZEBEERERMH
gI

(a) EIBRBERELE R

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to

I B BR B A A & 18 operating cash outflow before taxation:
SZREBER
2004 2003
BEEET B EEBTT
HK$'m HK$'m

REEBREERM Operating profit after provisions 11,976 9,925
REBEHFZBRE Dividend income from investment

WA securities (14) (32)
e Depreciation 585 611
R (BE) (Write-back of)/charge for bad and

B doubtful debts (1,628) 1,671
BiiE 2 B GOk E 588) Advances written off net of recoveries (1,500) (5,771)
REEIH@BB3EA 2 Change in money at call and short

BIHA I 52 ERsm AN notice with original maturity over

Bz three months 19,452 (17,420)
[REAAREB3MEA Change in treasury bills with original

EHzE maturity over three months (467) 372
[REABREB3MEA 2 Change in placements with banks and

RITREMSR other financial institutions with

WEGTR 22 original maturity over three months (33,856) (1,040)
BHEBEE Change in trade bills (395) (99)
[REAAREB3MEA Change in certificates of deposit held

RAEZGEREZ with original maturity over

g three months (3,639) 103
BEERIEESF# Change in held-to-maturity securities (13,512) (6,809)
BEM@EAFRE L Change in other investments in

=4 securities (3,359) (7,040)
ERREMEE L Change in advances and other

HE) accounts (5,989) 12,338
HithEE s & Change in other assets 873 (4,051)
BRHBEA3EAZRITR Change in deposits and balances of

Hih e mgE Tk banks and other financial institutions

oy repayable over three months (98) 1,115
BRFERZE Change in deposits from customers 31,670 (151)
BT ERECE Change in certificates of deposit issued 1,356 2,432
HifRBRER Change in other accounts and

bk provisions (3,746) 7,748
EHZER Exchange difference 5 (1)
BREAIEERS 2R Operating cash outflow before taxation (2,286) (6,099)
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B.GZEBEERERMH
= (&)

(b) HEMBLQTR

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary

2004 2003
BEBET B EET
HK$'m HK$'m
HEFEE : Net assets disposed of:
—EEEE ~ Fixed assets - 158
—HEEE - Loss on disposal - (1)
- 157
WeE = Satisfied by:
-Re - Cash - 157
HEMBLARZERS Analysis of net cash inflow in respect
MANFRT of the disposal of a subsidiary:
—BHBReRE — Cash consideration received - 157
(c) MESSH 22 (c) Analysis of changes in financing
2004

20041818

b B SR A 5 F

DB R (R AE
MEBHRHELE
(M zE25)

ERLEBRRERE

HAREHE

720044128318

100

At 1 January 2004

Minority interests share of profits

Minority interests share of current year
increase in property revaluation
reserves (Note 25)

Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Released to deferred tax liabilities

At 31 December 2004

R DYRRER
Share capital Minority interests

BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 1,156

- 158

- 29

- (99)

- (5)

43,043 1,239
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B.GZEBEERERMH
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(c) MERB 2O

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(c) Analysis of changes in financing (continued)

(&)
2003

P& LR R R
Share capital Minority interests
BEBEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
720031818 At 1 January 2003 43,043 1,114
DERE R T Minority interests share of profits - 139
B ERRRE Dividends paid to minority shareholders - 97)
72003128318 At 31 December 2003 43,043 1,156

d) BeRERBELE (d) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
BEFDM
2004 2003
BEBET B EET
HK$'m HK$'m
EFERE RRITREM Cash and balances with banks and
TRVRE S other financial institutions 20,976 12,547
REBRAEIMEANZ Money at call and short notice with
BIEA K 52 i A A5 64 original maturity within three months 54,281 64,924
REBBEEIMEANZ Treasury bills with original maturity
B within three months 4,871 15,131
REMBEMEARZ Placements with banks and other
RIT R EM S R financial institutions with original
N maturity within three months 12,249 16,764
REBBEEIMEANZ Certificates of deposit held with
HAZGEHE original maturity within three months 1,508 1,585
REMBEIMEARZ Deposits and balances of banks and
RITREM SRR other financial institutions with
GFRE&ES original maturity within three months (30,977) (37,786)
62,908 73,165
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AR B BiEE ()

33.

102

RERERERHW
at (&)

(e) *HFRBREZERK

X5

EEBERKREFRERT
BAREE6CATIETLZ
HiESRE T EEE
‘BEEIMBEES
A& Rk A S [E HE RS
ZEBRER -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(e) Major non-cash transactions

During the year, “Other investments in securities” with fair value of
HK$66,471 million were transferred to “Held-to-maturity securities” to align
with the Group’s associated intention of holding.
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AR B BiEE ()

34. ZIHA B 2 7

M12A31MBRZ40EIHEZ

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

34. Maturity profile

The maturity profile of assets and liabilities analysed by the remaining period as

FIAHIR s EERBEZEIH at 31 December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
BT :
150
The Group
2004
SEAME  1ELE
B1ER  B5%R
il 3BA Tyear  Syears
Repayable BT  orless  orless 54t
on 3months butover butover  Over5 ZHHAH @it
demand  orless 3months  1year years  Undated Total
EEBEn BEEEn BYEEn BYEEn BYEEn BYAEn AMEER
HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HK§'m  HK$'m  HK$'m
gE Assets
B Treasury bills - 7,812 2,967 - - - 10,779
ERReRANEHES Cash and other short-term funds 2976 70,892 - - - - 91868
NN ] Placements with banks and
BEER other financial institutions 16 47849 59,716 - - - 107,581
FELERE Certificates of deposit held - 5,242 5695 11,085 316 - 2338
ERES a5 Debt securities included in:
- FERHERES - held-to-maturity securities - 31479 36755 101,053 11,783 32 181,062
- EhESFRE - other investments in securities - 506 730 6,150 881 - 8,267
EFER Advances to customers 19548 24254 28,995 128816 102,356 9257 313,226
RITREREREE Advances to banks and
R other financial institutions - - - 1,290 - - 1,290
8 Liabilities
RITRAMEBEEL Deposits and balances of banks
EARER and other financial institutions 14990 16,818 2,632 - - - 34440
RFER Deposits from customers 332,198 274742 20,768 4,476 312 - 632,49
BIIBRE Certificates of deposit issued - - 891 2,897 - - 3,788
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AR B BiEE ()

34. 2|8 H o 4 ()

34. Maturity profile (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

AE
Ex
BEReRAtERES
FIREHEE
BREER
FaC RN
VRGNS
- RREHHAES
- AbEFRE
EPER
BIREMERER
&7
8
BIREEEREEL
FRRss
EPEH
EARPATE G

104

Assets
Treasury bills
Cash and other short-term funds
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Certificates of deposit held
Debt securities included in:
- held-to-maturity securities
- other investments in securities
Advances to customers
Advances to banks and
other financial institutions

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued

LS 5]

The Bank

2004

IEAME  1ENLE

B1Fn  B5ER

il 3BA  Tyear  Syears

Repayable AT orless  orless 5FNUE

on 3months butover butover  Over5 EHHAH @3t
demand  orless 3months  1year years  Undated Total
E¥EER EBEEn A%EEn BYEER BYEER BYAER E¥AEER
HK§'m  HKS'm  HK$'m  HK$'m  HKS¥'m  HK§'m  HK§'m
- JAN 2917 - - - 10,088
19735 48,678 - - - - 68413
16 38450 57,784 - - - 96,250
- 1,854 4,691 8,278 203 - 1502
- 21976 27,684 92,008 9,521 32 157,221
- 420 585 5,993 881 - 7879
1695 15994 24480 108850 86,451 8350 261,081
- - - 1,249 - - 1,249
14967 16,406 2,474 - - - 33847
218736 238,158 15,936 841 47 - 533718
- - 705 2,066 - - 2,1
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34. 2|8 H o 4 ()

34. Maturity profile (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

AE
Ex
BEReRAtERES
BOREBEERR
2
FaC RN
L ERC
- RREHHAES
- AbEFRE
EPER
BIREMERER
&7
8
BIREEEREEL
FRRss
EPEH
EARPATE G

Assets
Treasury bills
Cash and other short-term funds
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Certificates of deposit held
Debt securities included in:
- held-to-maturity securities
- other investments in securities
Advances to customers
Advances to banks and
other financial institutions

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued

A%E

The Group

2003

WAL 1EBE

1R B5FR

ik @A Tyear  Syears

Repayable BT orless  orless  SEHE

on 3months butover butover  Over5 EFHEAH it
demand  orless  3Imonths 1 year years  Undated Total
AREEL EEEET AYEET AYAET BYEET AYAER BERER
HKS'm  HK§'m HKS'm  HK§'m  HKS'm  HK§'m  HK$'m
- 18923 1,649 - - - 0572
12,547 100,987 - - - - 113534
16 64,521 13,703 - - - 78240
- 3870 370210923 281 - 18776
- 13358 9161 71,227 7297 34 101,077
- 12122 1251 44938 1,774 - T3%
23690 19161 23859 125786 97944 18,142 308,582
- 1 1 518 - - 520
6,800 32,151 2,3% - - - N34
303519 278509 17,586 1212 - - 600,826
- - - 2432 - - 2432
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34. 2|8 H o 4 ()

106

34. Maturity profile (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

AE
Ex
BEReRAtERES
BOREBEERR
2
FaC RN
L ERC
- RREHHAES
- AbEFRE
EPER
BIREMERER
&7
8
BOREMSRRE TN RES

EPEH
EARPATE G

Assets
Treasury bills
Cash and other short-term funds
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Certificates of deposit held
Debt securities included in:
- held-to-maturity securities
- other investments in securities
Advances to customers
Advances to banks and
other financial institutions

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued

A&H

The Bank

2003

WAL 1EBE

1R B5FR

ik @A Tyear  Syears

Repayable BT orless  orless  SEHE

on 3months butover butover  Over5 EFHEAH it
demand  orless  3Imonths 1 year years  Undated Total
AREEL EEEET AYEET AYAET BYEET AYAER BERER
HKS'm  HK§'m HKS'm  HK§'m  HKS'm  HK§'m  HK$'m
- 181% 1,549 - - - 19,74
10760 76,549 - - - - 87309
16 54285 12,130 - - - 66431
- 2,258 3,023 8,885 202 - 14368
- 9,393 3387 61,505 5,022 34 7934
- 12122 12139 44639 1,773 - 70673
17812 15652 19388 107,716 82328 16333 259,229
- 1 1 518 - - 520
7083 31,746 2,3% - - - 425
256,509 235040 13417 213 - - 505,179
- - - 1,359 - - 1,359
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34.

28 B2 (&)

BETREENEEERAE
S+ RERD B EL fth B S AN EL A
FREREEHEI1FAIE -

EREBMASBENEREER
Bl 2EERRTMRAEZ
R 3 51 111 38 7T M 18 356 B2 B 7%
BRDESIMAmE - Rix&E
3 REEBABIEEE
AZERREHESFRRR
BHTEE W TRNEE
B AR B 1ME A 2 B E PR
RUEAARE EE - HE
TRARBE D HEEZEE
RAEZEETERAR ZHY
BARVEBE - H i REIHI 2 28
DANHERBR BRI SR IR AR -
BREEZEEZEERENA
REfE o Rl ZEHRIAYIR B
FERREH - bR EE
I R B A ) A2 B8 2 65 (20
B -

RS A S EMESRE
ZAMRB/FELERBEMZ
EEBRRTFMHAE 2 (Rt
R A B REMFZERD E
SITMIRER » FEREITRE
WEESBFEEEMA -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

34. Maturity profile (continued)

Apart from certain deferred tax assets and liabilities, the majority of other assets
and other accounts and provisions are due within one year.

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with the
guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA. In accordance with the
guideline, the Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities
which have been overdue for not more than one month as “Repayable on
demand” and assets which are non-performing or which are overdue for more
than one month as “Undated”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by
different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually
overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported
according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt
in which case the amount is reported as “Undated”. The above assets are stated
before deduction of provisions, if any.

The analysis of other investments in securities by remaining period to maturity is
disclosed in order to comply with the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued
by the HKMA. The disclosure does not imply that the securities will be held to
maturity.
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
B EEEBRNIZ 35. Off-balance sheet exposures
= B
(a) RARBBREAE (a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
KARBEREAEREGE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant
SEER A GHER class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
ZT
s3] KR
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BEREr E¥EEr  A¥EER  A%EER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ERREERRES Direct credit substitutes 1,132 1,264 689 901
HR5BE INEE Transaction-related contingencies 4,647 4,427 4,446 4,248
HEZHE INEE Trade-related contingencies 16,266 16,120 12,932 12,830
Htnkd - Other commitments with
REBER an original maturity of
— VEU TR IR - under one year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 90,947 78,291 46,441 45,570
- 1ERME - one year and over 41,460 49,037 34,573 42,668
154,452 149,139 99,081 106,217
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BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
B EEEBERMIZ 35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)
2 B (4&)
(b) PTET A (b) Derivatives
FAETEREEEEE The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant type
ZEBENBERE of derivative:
mE
458
The Group
2004 2003
BE ER4n h EE  ERER it
Trading  Hedging Total  Trading  Hedging Total
B¥EER AYEER A%EEn A¥eEn BMEER AYRER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m
Exaf) Exchange rate contracts
BE Spot 14,954 - 14,954 14,673 - 14,673
ERREESRN Forward and futures contracts 886 - 836 950 - 950
el Swaps 200,862 3715 204577 184,524 6,254 190,778
HERSHBESH Foreign exchange option contracts
- ENREEE - Currency options purchased 1,415 - 1,415 1476 - 1476
- BENERHE - Currency options written 2,851 - 2,851 4,435 - 4,435
220,968 3715 224683 206,058 6,254 212312
HECH| Interest rate contracts
flm Interest rate swaps 5,349 17,166 22,515 381 21,087 21,468
MEHE Interest rate futures 389 - 389 - - -
e =h Interest rate option contracts
- BB - Swaptions purchased 469 - 469 - - -
- EtEage - Swaptions written 2,206 - 2,206 1446 - 1446
8,413 17,166 25,579 1827 21,087 22,914
BeRAN Bullion contracts
EoEAN Bullion contracts 929 - 929 606 - 606
EEHESY Gold option contracts
- B \EeEE - Gold options purchased 98 - 98 31 - 3
- BlEsER - Gold options written 65 - 65 30 - 30
1,092 - 1,092 667 - 667
khEzan Equity contracts
hESHESH Equity option contracts
- ENREHE - Equity options purchased 564 - 564 1,016 - 1,016
- EtRESE - Equity options written 450 - 450 829 - 829
1,014 - 1,014 1,845 - 1,845
3t Total 231,487 20,881 252,368 210,397 27341 237,738
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Bb.EERBRIZ
BBz ()

(b) PTEIT A (&)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

EEAH
1
EHRNEAN
5
SERABRAY

- EAgnEE
- RHESE

HEad
kS
flEHE
HEdEay
- B EHgE
- B H0E

g2EaY
REEAN
ERHERH
- B ELHE
- BHESBE

&t

110

Exchange rate contracts
Spot

Forward and futures contracts

Swaps

Foreign exchange option contracts
- Currency options purchased

- Currency options written

Interest rate contracts
Interest rate swaps
Interest rate futures
Interest rate option contracts
- Swaptions purchased
- Swaptions written

Bullion contracts
Bullion contracts
Gold option contracts
- Gold options purchased
- Gold options written

Equity contracts
Equity option contracts
- Equity options purchased
- Equity options written

Total

LS 5}
The Bank
2004 2003
EE  ERUM h EE  Ehin it
Trading  Hedging Total  Trading  Hedging Total
ENEET RWEER BMEEn ARRET BMAET AYEER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HK§'m
14,435 - 14,435 14,437 - 14,437
823 - 823 909 - 909
200,890 3514 204404 184,402 5941 190,383
1,415 - 1,415 1476 - 1476
2,851 - 2,851 4,435 - 4,435
220,414 3514 223928 205,659 591 211,600
4834 1382 18,656 W3 18,084 18327
389 - 389 - - -
341 - 341 236 - 236
1371 - 131 959 - 959
6,935 13822 20757 1438 18,084 19,522
929 - 929 606 - 606
98 - 9% 31 - 3
65 - 65 30 - 30
1,092 - 1,092 667 - 667
484 - 484 937 - 937
369 - 369 750 - 750
853 - 853 1,687 - 1,687
229,294 17336 246,630 209,451 2,005 233476
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(b) PTEIT A (&)

BEERGERRGER
LRERBIOTEPEHEES
HENZEFREMT
EHEmMIAR - Flx
HHBREERIFRE
et 8f

B EE BRI
ZEERAREERR
niEEER (ARG MR
FREET BN
-

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

The trading transactions include positions arising from dealing activities and
positions arising from the execution of trade orders from customers or
transactions taken to hedge those positions. Interest rate swaps include both
plain vanilla and non-standard swaps.

The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the above off-
balance sheet exposures, which do not take into account the effects of
bilateral netting arrangements are as follows:

ARBER

fTEIA
- EXaH
- MEaH
- AEBAN
&

- BhERAH

st

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

Derivatives
- Exchange rate contracts
- Interest rate contracts
- Bullion contracts
- Equity contracts

Total

FEH
The Group
2004 2003 2004 2003
FERRMERE BEHA
Credit risk

weighted amount Replacement cost
BERER EN¥AET BWEER  A¥EER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
26,303 29,813 N/A N/A
694 673 1,264 1,227
57 57 97 112
10 10 12 33
16 29 6 9
771 769 1,379 1,381
27,080 30,582 1,379 1,381
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(b) PTEIT A (&)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

112

RARBER
AIE

fTHETA
- EXal
- MEaH
- E2BAN
- BROESAH

st

ZETIAEZAENSER
HFREBTN2004512
A318%2003412 A31
HAEKZXZ5E I
TREANEEFERR
- I

EERRINEBEIR
BRRITFREPIFR=R
EERE L 2B
HonHoHEERSY
FZBEARBEANZ
HRF AR -

KEAT
The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
FERRMEE BEERA
Credit risk
weighted amount Replacement cost
BYRER E¥BEER E%EER  ABAEER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Contingent liabilities and
commitments 21,940 25,850 N/A N/A
Derivatives
- Exchange rate contracts 690 669 1,262 1,226
— Interest rate contracts 30 42 39 77
— Bullion contracts 10 10 12 33
- Equity contracts 16 29 6 9
746 750 1,319 1,345
Total 22,686 26,600 1,319 1,345

The contract or notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding as at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003;
they do not represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated
in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and
guidelines issued by the HKMA. The amounts calculated are dependent upon
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type
of contract.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts that have a positive
value when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its
obligations) and is obtained by marking contracts to market. Replacement
cost is a close approximation of the credit risk for these contracts at the
balance sheet dates.

36. ERFEE 36. Capital commitments
REB R ASRITRNEEB & & The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments
B BRNEAESBENT not provided for in the accounts:
AEBRARERIT
The Group and the Bank
2004 2003
BEEET BEBETT
HK$'m HK$'m
EHERFLEREE Authorised and contracted for but
not recorded 197 17
EHEBRRELD Authorised but not contracted for 17 -
214 117

A EERFRRBD BEBA
ZEBMEAREMN  RAEE
RABRITZEFERETR 2K
i

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase
computer equipment and software; and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank'’s
premises.
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7. REHEAIE 37. Operating lease commitments
(a) EEAEBEA (a) As lessee
RIE AT HEE 2 2 The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future
E&H  TIHRAEH minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases:
RAERITRREHEEE

114

AEMARN Z &IEME
o

T RET
- MEE1F
— 1FLEE5ER

- 5%

BHERE
- THEE

EFET AAHGE 2 &
EMEHOTEEA 2R
th =% B 82 T E M (F

B -

EE KRIT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003

BEBEL ENAEL B%EER ANEER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Land and buildings

- not later than one year 200 183 216 199
- later than one year but not

later than five years 188 182 181 186

- later than five years 3 9 - 4

391 374 397 389

Computer equipment
- not later than one year 1 1 - -

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the above were subject
to renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates
prevailing at specified date agreed.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

37. Operating lease commitments (continued)
(b) As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following
future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

T RET
- MEE1F
— 1FLEE5ER

AEERRFITLALE
HErFABLEEME
(Mf5E25) : HEFH®
BHRIFE3F - AOK
H—REFAERIR

B REEABTRL
KATAERES - HiA
oL FTeExEm
% o

& R

AEEBREES ZBEHEEL
ATRHORERRRE - %
FREMRREEAEENIT
FAXIHEH -

HRESBA/NEETTH AR
AEHA DR R %S H
RS REEA » RIAR
HZSRERRREELEKR
B o

EE KRIT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003

BEBEL ENAEL B%EER ANEER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Land and buildings

- not later than one year 135 168 125 142
- later than one year but not

later than five years 102 132 104 120

237 300 229 262

The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 25) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases typically run for a period from one
to three years. The terms of the leases generally require the tenants to pay
security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the
then prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

38. Litigation

The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by
various independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the
normal commercial activities of the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because
the directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants
or the amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either
in providing products and services (business segment), or in providing products
and services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other business
or geographical segments. The Group has chosen business segment information
as the primary reporting format and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items directly
attributable to a segment and those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis
to that segment. The allocation of revenue reflects the benefits of capital and
other funding resources allocated to the business or geographical segments by
way of internal capital allocations and fund transfer mechanisms.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BR B &k (&) Notes to the Accounts (continued)

E®E (H)
(a) BEKE S

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business

A£H
The Group
2004
BERT
Commercial ~ HE¥E  AHEER Mt RS &4
banking  Treasury Unallocated  Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
BUTEL  BMEER  BMEER  AMEET  EWEEn  BMEER
HKS'm HK§'m HK$'m HK$'m HK§'m HKS'm
EFHEHA Net interest income 1878 2928 385 11,191 - 11,191
AfmERA Other operating income 3,88 1,115 676 5,079 (#18) 4,661
TN Operating income 11,166 4,043 1,061 16,270 (18 15,852
TS Operating expenses (@317) (159) (1,446) (5922) 418 (5,504)
REAEHSLEA/ (BR) Operating profitf{loss) before provisions 6,849 3,884 (385) 10,348 - 10,348
REERE Write-back of bad and doubtful debts 1,628 - - 1,628 - 1,628
REABRELEA/ (BR) Operating profitfloss) after provisions 84771 3,884 (385) 11,976 - 11,976
djﬁ/ iﬁil&ﬁé et gain from disposal
LENE revaluation of fixed assets - - 2113 2113 - 2113
HERREEIHN Net gain from disposal of
e held-to-maturity securities - - 2 2 - 2
LERERT L FhE Net gain on disposal of an associate - - 50 50 - 50
L Lovdt Write-back of provision for impairment
AERE on interests in associates - - 152 152 - 152
EfrEeRE L af Share of profits less losses of
TaER associates - - (16) (16) - (16)
R aER Profit before taxation 84171 3,884 1916 14277 - 14217
( Assets
AHEE Seqment assets 317,085 456,948 2197 795,980 - 795,980
BENRER Interests in associates - - 62 62 - 62
RARATEE Unallocated corporate assets - - 73 3 - 73
317,065 456,948 2,762 796,775 - 796,775
8f Liabilities
ek Segment liabilities 652,705 72,453 4,891 730,049 - 730,049
AARARAE Unallocated corporate liabilties - - 2,219 2,219 - 2219
652,705 72,453 7,110 732,268 - 732,268
HfpEn Other information
BEETEE Additions of fixed assets - - 450 450 - 450
il Depreciation - - 585 585 - 585
BREBARS, Amortisation of premium/discount of
BB/l held-to-maturity securities - 27 - 207 - 27
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TEBRE (&) 39. Segmental reporting (continued)
(a) BEKE D (E) (a) By class of business (continued)
K
The Bank
2004
ES4)
Commercial &% AHEAR M ANESR fa
banking  Treasury Unallocated  Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
BYREn BMEEr  BMBEn AMEER  BWEER  BMEER
HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m
FHERA/ (i) Net interest income/(expense) 5,888 3117 (246) 8,759 - 8,759
EfpEERA Other operating income 2,481 958 1,768 5207 (317) 4,890
VN Operating income 8,369 4,075 1522 13,966 (317) 13,649
e Operating expenses (3.304) (143) (1.117) (4,564) 317 (4.247)
FREENERT Operating profit before provisions 5,065 3932 405 9,402 - 9,402
REEEE Write-back of bad and doubtful debts 1,609 - - 1,609 - 1,609
FREERERT Operating profit after provisions 6,674 3932 405 11,01 - 1,011
e/ ERETEEL Net gain from disposal
Fhi revaluation of fixed assets - - 1,789 1,789 - 1,789
HERREEIHN Net gain from disposal of
e held-to-maturity securities - - 2 2 - 2
HBLREL AE Write-back of provision for impairment
&ERE on interests in subsidiaries - - 240 240 - 20
LN Sevd1 Write-back of provision for impairment
e on interests in associates - - 14 14 - 14
AR Profit before taxation 6,674 3932 25771 13,183 - 13,183
g Assets
HEE Segment assets 23493 390,726 30,907 685,126 - 685126
BENTER Interests in associates - - 2 2 - 2
RARATEE Unallocated corporate assets - - 3 3 - 3
23493 390,726 31,657 685,876 - 685876
af Liabilities
AREE Segment labilities 548,123 71,986 4,160 624,269 - 624209
RARLTEE Unallocated corporate liabilties - - 1,856 1,856 - 1,856
548,123 71,986 6,016 626,125 - 626,125
EftEH Other information
HEETAE Additions of fixed assets - - 39 39 - 3%
i Depreciation - - 458 458 - 458
BEZIHRZAL Amortisation of premium/discount
BB/ %g@é of held-to-maturity securities - 104 - 104 - 104
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

ENERA
EfERIA

fZRIA

i/ (58

EagEd
sE8E

[=]
X

ROBERELET/ (BR)
e/ ERERAEL
BER
HERHEOERRRAES L
HERRRD

HENERA L REE
RE0 R RERR

L=

BB 20T ENNAER

i8R

ZEETAE

i

GEELILIE Sl
B/ fEks

R/ B2
FRELH

Net interest income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profitf{loss) before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Operating profitfloss) after provisions
Net loss from disposalirevaluation
of fiked assets
Write-back of provision for impairment
on held-to-maturity securities and
investment securities
Net loss on disposal of a subsidiary
Provision for impaiment on interests
in associates
Share of profits ess losses of associates

Profit/{loss) before taxation

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Other information

Additions of fixed assets

Depreciation

Amortisation of premium/discount
of held-to-maturity securities

Non-cash expenses other than
depreciation/amortisation

158
The Group
2003
[ i

Commercal ~ 8%%  AAIUER P AfHER A
banking ~ Treasury Unallocated ~ Subtotal  Eliminations  Consolidated
B¥RETL EMDEn  EWRET  AMBER  RYmEn  AMEER
HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm
9,389 2,982 500 12871 - 1287
3116 918 838 481 (487) 4,385
12,505 3,900 1338 17743 (487) 17,256
(4402) (162) (1,583) (6,147) 487 (5,660)
8,103 3738 (245) 11,59 - 11,59
(1,671) - - (1,671) - (1,671)
6,432 3738 (245) 9,925 - 9,925
- - (1,098) (1,098) - (1,008)

- 29 1 30 - 30
- - (1) (1) - (1)
- - (13) (132) - (132)
- - ) ) - O

6,432 3,767 (1,484) 8,715 - 8715
310008 432,947 18438 761393 - 761393
- - 278 278 - 78

- - 915 915 - 915
310008 432947 19,631 762,586 - 762,586
621,395 77,611 450 703,588 - 703,588
- - 1,640 1,640 - 1,640
621,395 17671 6,162 705,228 - 705228
- - 369 369 - 369

- - 611 611 - 011

- 54 - 544 - 54

1,671 - - 1,671 - 1,671
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(a) EXBE D ()

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

FHRAA/ ()
EfERIA

fZRIA

3 HE el
RATRE

ROBRREEN
e/ ERERAEL
BBR
HERHEOERRRAES L
HERRRD

HEATEE 2 9ERR
BEOTEEZRERE

IHEEN/ (B

i8R

ZEETAE

i

SEELILIEFvd
B8/ rEEy

R/ B2
FRELH

Net interest income/(expense)
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Operating profit after provisions

Net loss from disposalirevaluation
of fiked assets

Write-back of provision for impairment
on held-to-maturity securities and
investment securities

Provision for impaiment on interests
in subsidiaries

Provision for impaiment on interests
in associates

Profit/{loss) before taxation

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Other information

Additions of fixed assets

Depreciation

Amortisation of premium/discount
of held-to-maturity securities

Non-cash expenses other than
depreciation/amortisation

s G5
The Bank
2003
[ i

Commercal ~ 8%%  AAIUER P AfHER A
banking ~ Treasury Unallocated ~ Subtotal  Eliminations  Consolidated
B¥RETL EMDEn  EWRET  AMBER  RYmEn  AMEER
HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm
13 33 B0 10376 - 103
2397 112 2,046 5215 (364) 4,851
9,770 4147 1,674 15,591 (364) 15,227
(3,345) (147) (1,243) (4,735) 364 (4,371)
6,425 4,000 431 10,856 - 10,856
(2,071) - - (2,071) - 2,07
435 4,000 431 8,785 - 8,785
- - (941) (941) - (941)

- 29 1 30 - 30
- - (105) (105) - (105)
- - (133) (138) - (138)

435 4029 (75) 7,631 - 7,631
259395 368,052 28106 655,553 - 655533
- - 17 217 - n

- - 896 896 - 896
259395 368,052 29219 656,06 - 656,606
518,846 71758 4475 601,079 - 601,079
- - 13% 13% - 13%
518,846 71,758 5809 602473 - 602473
- - 2 2 - 1

- - 476 476 - 476

- a - a7 - a

2011 - - 2,071 - 2071
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

Commercial banking business includes acceptance of deposits, mortgage
lending, credit card advances, remittance, provision of securities brokerage
and insurance agency services, commercial lending, trade finance and
overdraft facilities.

Treasury activities include money market, foreign exchange dealing and
capital market activities. Treasury manages funding of the Group. Treasury
provides funding to all other business segments and receives funds from
commercial banking’s deposit taking activities. These inter-segment funding
transactions are priced either at market bid/offer rates as appropriate or at
an internal funding rate as determined by the average funding requirements
of other business segments and the average one-month inter-bank rates of
the relevant financial year. In addition, the gains and losses on the foreign
exchange activities of the Group are included in “Treasury”. The profit and
loss information presented in this note has been prepared using inter-segment
charging/income transactions. The segmental assets and liabilities have not
been adjusted to reflect the effect of inter-segment borrowing and lending
(i.e. segmental profit and loss information is not comparable to segmental
assets and liabilities information).

Unallocated items mainly comprise fixed assets of the Group, investment
securities, interests in associates and other items that cannot be reasonably
allocated to a specific business segment. The interest benefit of the capital
of the Group is also included as unallocated within net interest income. Rental
expenses are allocated to business segments based on a fixed rate per square
footage occupied.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39.

40.

Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)
Operating expenses of a functional unit are allocated to the relevant business
segment that is the predominant user of the services provided by the unit.

Operating expenses of other shared services, which cannot be allocated to
a specific business segment, are included in “Unallocated”.

(b) By geographical area
No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group's revenues

are derived from Hong Kong and over 90% of the Group’s assets are
originated from business decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

Loans to directors and officers

Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to
section 161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

RERHREREZ

EiEt

2004 2003
BEEETT BERET
HK$'m HK$'m
Aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding at year end 185 35
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant
loans outstanding during the year 193 100
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions

Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related
parties may be individuals or other entities.

As detailed in Note 43, pursuant to the reorganisation of BOC on 26 August 2004,
the PRC government established Huijin to hold the equity capital of BOC and the
equity capital of certain other financial institutions previously held directly by the
State. The stated purpose of Huijin is to exercise the rights of an equity investor
on behalf of the State and not to have any commercial operations. In accordance
with SSAP 20 “Related Party Disclosures”, Huijin and financial institutions, other
than BOC, that it controls have not been regarded as related parties, as such
entities are acting on behalf of the State similar to government departments and
agencies, simply by virtue of their normal dealings with the Bank.

During the year, the Group entered into various transactions with related parties
which are summarised as follows:

(a) Advances to third parties guaranteed by related parties

As at 31 December 2004, BOC, the intermediate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries provided guarantees for loans in favour of the Group amounting
to HK$4,512 million (2003: HK$2,886 million) to certain third parties. The
intermediate holding company and fellow subsidiaries held equity interests
of not more than 20% in these third parties.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties

The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions
with the immediate holding company, intermediate holding companies,
fellow subsidiaries and associates of the Bank as well as associates of an

intermediate holding company are summarised as follows:

NRERZBBEAL
RGEEZBIRA KR
THEBENT
2004 2003
B sE BEEET BEEET
Notes HK$'m HK$'m
BmIER - Profit and loss items:
FLE M A Interest income (i) 175 314
FBEZH Interest expense (ii) (212) (260)
BRI A S CF5E) Insurance commission received (net) (iii) 149 123
B EARITBR 7S Administrative services fees
£H received/receivable (iv) 55 45
Bl el Rental fees received/receivable (iv) 19 30
Bt/ EMERFRE Credit card commission
(F%) paid/payable (net) (v) (66) (44)
BT/ ES Securities brokerage commission
g me (F%) paid/payable (net) (v) (113) (119)
B EAEE  ME Rental, property management and
EEREBRIEER letting agency fees paid/payable (v) (66) (62)
REBRED Write-back of/(charge for) bad and
(B ) doubtful debts 162 (125)
ERECHERS Funds selling commission received (vi) 71 58
BRREBRITERE A Correspondent banking fee received (vii) 11 8
EWERREE Loan services fees received (viii) 7 11
Ht Other expenses (ix) (28) (29)
BEARBEXRER Balance sheet items:
EFREREHES Cash and short-term funds (i) 11,587 27,913
RITRHMS RS Placements with banks and
2N other financial institutions (i) 22,726 9,535
ERRHEMEE Advances and other accounts (i) 353 604
HBEHEE Other investments in securities (i) - 234
HtEE Other assets (x) 1,343 2,507
RITRE M SRR Deposits and balances of banks and
TR &% other financial institutions (ii) 19,549 19,779
BREFR Deposits from customers (ii) 6,344 17,957
HBRIE R & Other accounts and provisions (x) 1,183 2,270
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various
transactions with an intermediate holding company, fellow subsidiaries
and associates including deposit of cash and short-term funds,
placement of interbank deposits, investments in securities and provision
of loans and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at prices
and terms that are no more favourable than those charged to and
contracted with other third party customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits
and current, fixed, savings and other deposits from the immediate
holding company, intermediate holding companies and fellow
subsidiaries of the Bank as well as associates of an intermediate holding
company at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

125



®@

¥ 84 frmm) A mad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

AR B BiEE ()

M FTEZ2EBEAL
X5 (&)

126

(b) EEBEEALELE
EERBHERNEST
ZREBE (&)

BieE : (48)

(iii)

(iv)

g2 RBRAE OF
)

AEBEERER
SIDIEES =N
FE AR R AU AR 75
EBE-—REAT
R ¥ - HRER
Z TS ERETT

2R AT BUR
BEREE

NEBELEFER
R EEERA
PAEEINIEASES
NI EZ R
B ANBRIE
RiEIESBEITHR
RS - EBHEAR
hn'5 % #Y 5 5 2R UL
WMEMA - i &K
EERRRKTBA
RIRER 2 TISE
BB ETEDE
Fizhe

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency
services to and purchases general and life insurance policies from fellow
subsidiaries at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative
services fees for the provision of various administrative services including
internal audit, technology, human resources support and training to the
intermediate holding companies and fellow subsidiaries mainly on the
basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises rental
fees from the fellow subsidiaries at the relevant market rates at the time
of the transactions.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Commission, property management, letting agency fees and rental
fees paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for
credit card administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage
services, property management and letting agency fees to an
intermediate holding company and fellow subsidiaries. The Group also
pays rental fees to fellow subsidiaries. These transactions have been
entered into in the ordinary course of business and were priced at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for
engaging in promotion and sale of fund products of a fellow subsidiary
to customers of the Group at the relevant market rates at the time of
the transactions.
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(vii) BRI RITHT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(vii) Correspondent banking fee received

=g

BEER A FELE
BEBTRAKHE
EPRHERERT
R P BEE
B M ANFE WA
SEREPHELZ
ERE - NEEH
CiE32Y i ONCIE i)
B E 2 Ll
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(viii) BERERRBEE

NEBELEFER
FHERTREA
iogEENEID ke
BRABZERKE
BRI RREHREE
AR - ANEELAE
FUEUR & 7 T
FEZRBER -
2004568 ' &
EHREREER -
RIEE SRR L

In the ordinary course of business, an intermediate holding company
provides services to the Group’s customers including the remittance
services and advising on and collecting letters of credit issued by the
Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with the
intermediate holding company on the basis agreed between the parties
from time to time.

(viii) Loan services fees received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group undertakes to service and
administer the loans and the related securities transferred to fellow
subsidiaries and an intermediate holding company in prior years at a
fee agreed among the parties from time to time. Such loan service was
ended in June 2004 when the loans were sold.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(viii) Loan services fees received (continued)

(ix)

In prior year, the fellow subsidiary and the former ultimate holding
company entered into a Deed of Assignment with another fellow
subsidiary (the “Transferee”), to which the Group is also a party,
pursuant to which the Group agrees to service the loans assigned to
the Transferee, commencing in this year, for essentially the same
compensation, adjusted on a pro rata basis, as contained in the original
loan servicing agreements.

Other expenses
In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays management fee

for the provision of management services to the immediate holding
company at rates agreed from time to time.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(x) Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions”
are receivables from and payables to intermediate holding companies
and fellow subsidiaries. The amounts mainly represent the accounts
receivables from and payables to a fellow subsidiary in relation to dealing
securities trading transactions on behalf of the Group’s customers. The
receivables and payables arose from transactions carried out in the
normal course of business.

(c) Off-balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade
finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of an intermediate
holding company, fellow subsidiaries and associates on normal commercial
terms. As at 31 December 2004, the total undrawn loan commitments, trade
finance-related contingencies and guarantees amounted to HK$1,283 million
(2003: HK$ 1,132 million).
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c)

(d)

Off-balance sheet items (continued)

Derivatives

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with an intermediate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries. The aggregate notional amount of such derivative
transactions amounted to HK$6,943 million as at 31 December 2004 (2003:
HK$19,323 million). These transactions are executed at the relevant market
rates at the time of the transactions.

Key management personnel

The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel in the ordinary course of business. During the year
and that of the prior year, no material transaction was conducted with key
management personnel of the Bank, its holding companies and parties related
to them.
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42 EEEB AT REE
DA ZEER

42. Balances with group companies and associates

THEEABREBRNAIER Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with group

EERRIZEBUNT - companies:
2004
HER
BEER AT
Immediate and
intermediate  HMEEAF
holding  Other group st
companies companies Total
BEBEET BEBET BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EFReREHES Cash and short-term funds 11,534 53 11,587
RITRH M REE Placements with banks and other
R financial institutions 22,673 53 22,726
ERRHMRE Advances and other accounts 15 338 353
HithEE Other assets 41 1,302 1,343
RITREM S RERE 2 Deposits and balances of banks
TR &S and other financial institutions 18,536 1,013 19,549
BEFR Deposits from customers 1,250 4,984 6,234
H bR R Other accounts and provisions 24 1,159 1,183
2003
BEK
Ek3Ed b oNG!
Immediate and
intermediate  HAEERF]
holding  Other group st
companies companies Total
BEBET BEBET BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EFREREHES Cash and short-term funds 27,789 124 27,913
RITRE M SRS Placements with banks and
I other financial institutions 9,532 3 9,535
ERREMERIE Advances and other accounts 18 446 464
HinBHIRE Other investments in securities 234 - 234
Hm&EE Other assets 35 2,472 2,507
RITREERERE L Deposits and balances of banks
GFRE&E® and other financial institutions 19,066 710 19,776
BPEX Deposits from customers 14,612 3,269 17,881
HBRIE R Other accounts and provisions 29 2,241 2,270
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42 BREB AT NEEE  42. Balances with group companies and associates (continued)
NEZEERR (B

THEEABREBRNAIER Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with subsidiaries
RRITZMB AR 2 &8m of the Bank:
T -
2004 2003
BEEET B EET
HK$'m HK$'m
EFRekRBES Cash and short-term funds 1,003 1,698
AT REM S LS Placements with banks and
TF other financial institutions 129 537
Bk EAMARIE Advances and other accounts 816 777
EMh&EE Other assets 871 1,394
RITRAMESBEE Deposits and balances of banks
GFREEH and other financial institutions 1,045 1,357
BEFEEHR Deposits from customers 274 917
HAnARIE R Other accounts and provisions 135 528
AR F43 B2 R As detailed in the Note 43, pursuant to the reorganisation on 26 August 2004,
20048 A26 HELHIAE K A Huijin became the ultimate holding company of the Bank. The Group did not have
RIRITORBLIERADF - K& any balances with Huijin for the years ended 2003 and 2004 respectively.

B R 2003%F K 20044 K £
BSIW 8B TMEEsH -

2004412 A31H K% 20034F There were no material balances with associates of the Group as at 31 December
12 A31 R EAREEHBE QRN 2004 and 31 December 2003 respectively.

BEERZER -
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

43.

44,

Ultimate holding company

With the approval of the State Council of the PRC, BOC, the former ultimate
holding company of the Bank, has been reorganised into a joint stock company
with limited liability in the PRC (the “Reorganisation”) and was renamed Bank of
China Limited on 26 August 2004. Pursuant to the Reorganisation, Huijin becomes
the owner of the entire equity interest in Bank of China Limited. Huijin is approved
by State Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity
owner on behalf of the State. Accordingly, Huijin, acting on behalf of the State,
has become the ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in
Bank of China Limited immediately after the Reorganisation.

Approval of accounts

The accounts were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 23 March 2005.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

BEXFZTELER 1. Capital adequacy ratio

2004 2003
BT R E Capital adequacy ratio 16.14% 15.11%
KPR ARFTREE Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 16.13% 15.21%

BT R TR RIT R 14
MR = RiRe & RREE R
B IAGRA E BARIT
REIEEZHEBA TR
BILLR o

RARBERARRLLEDRES
ERRMANEEFMAZ G
M ARG RER)
sl FFAEBERBERABZ
miGEE - RIBRREHEZE
AR EZBREEFE -

The CAR is computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions of
the Bank and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes
and in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.

The adjusted CAR taking into account market risk exposure as at the balance sheet
date is computed in accordance with the guideline on “Maintenance of Adequate
Capital Against Market Risks” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the
HKMA and on the same basis as for the unadjusted CAR.

135



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

AiEERZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
HrEMBEER (&) (continued)

2. HIBEBWEARER 2. Components of capital base after deductions
B 17

FAREE LA 200412 831 The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
HK2003F12A31HZE XK capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003 and
FRHERDERESERZM reported to the HKMA is analysed as follows:
WEREGREERERES T
T
2004 2003
BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
LA Core capital:

R R A AR A Paid up ordinary share capital 43,043 43,043

(=] Reserves 12,408 10,468

EmiR Profit and loss account 4,491 2,327

DR RS Minority interests 963 917

60,905 56,755
M &7 Supplementary capital:

—BREEEED General provisions for doubtful debts 5,049 4,997
BEREGRTE Total capital base 65,954 61,752
BAREMAENIAIER ¢ Deduction from total capital base:

R M B A Ak Shareholdings in subsidiaries or

R R RIR AR holding company (351) (449)
HHBEE N B/ E R AE Exposures to connected companies (845) (872)
A IENTE A AI20% 5% Equity investments of 20% or

A ER BRI A more in non-subsidiary companies (60) (107)
EEAMRITH S BEED Investments in the capital of other

[RAIE & banks or other financial institutions (1) (1)

(1,257) (1,429)
MR BN ERERERE Total capital base after deductions 64,697 60,323
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

3.

Liquidity ratio

FHRBESHLE

TFHRBAR U ERARBIT
S ATFERBARLEN
WET @ -

RBE S ERRIBRITER
DIME R 0 R A BB A A (BIR
BEEENFER)HE -

B ER

TRIHENMNERER S - I
BERZNEBERRMES
ZEBINEREE - MERF
BZAERREBESERR S
BER BABRMEAZKRRFET

BRAE -

2004

2003

Average liquidity ratio 36.03% 37.76%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
month's average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only)
and is in accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.

Currency concentrations

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from
trading, non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated
based on the worst-case approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign
Currency Position” issued by the HKMA.

BERE
EHEA
EHEH
B

R/ (B E3E

LRaEEE

2004
BEEETZE
Equivalent in million of HK$
AE An RAM%  ARE
T Japanese EE Australian Macau Renminbi
US Dollars Yen Euro  Dollars Pataca  Yuan

HfEY a5
Others  Total

Spot assets 28593 21,041 16,581 2532 181 13,129 14189 315,246
Spot labilities (161,784)  (2,893)  (7,086)  (23,701) ) (12,282) (28,630) (236,378)
Forward purchases 112,090 12,153 12,348 14,892 - 92 38179 189,754
Forward sales (178,122) (30,661) (21,972)  (12,945) - (54) (23,902) (267,656)
Net options position (319) 8 2 53 - - 238 12
Net long/(short) position 458 (352) 97 (169 179 885 74 978
Net structural position - - - - - 94 - 94
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4. E¥ R () 4. Currency concentrations (continued)
2003
ELET Y
Equivalent in million of HK$
RE B RME ARE
£ Japanese BE  Australan  Macau Renminbi  ZtE% fax
US Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Pataca  Yuan  Others  Total
RERE Spot assets 164,349 16571 21,619 22,007 153 1144 22776 248,619
RERE Spot liabilities (142,187)  (3,049) (11,011)  (28,336) Q) (563)  (39,661) (224,809)
EHEA Forward purchases 125005 14602 13252 20,289 - - 36248 209,3%
RHED Forward sales (149,283) (28,057) (24,134)  (14,112) - - (19,762) (235,348)
HREEE Net options position (974) - 59 837 - - 95 17
E/(B) 838 Net long/(short) position (3,090) 67 (215) 685 151 581 (304) (2,125
GREEFE Net structural position - - - - - - - -
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5. 7 EEH 5. Segmental information
(a) RIT¥9E2ZEF (a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers
ERAE
RIFE R EIRAN IR The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed
INRIEEANEZ B into loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the
EE DB EFERE borrowers as follows:
BAKSHTMT :
2004 2003
BEBEER BERET
HK$'m HK$'m
EERERAZER Loans for use in Hong Kong
IR RE Industrial, commercial and financial
— MERRE - Property development* 21,323 23,161
- MERE - Property investment 47,809 46,754
- SEE - Financial concerns 9,956 6,589
- BRR&L - Stockbrokers 124 41
- HEBERTEE - Wholesale and retail trade* 15,243 17,679
— BUEHE~ - Manufacturing* 11,767 10,711
- BRRERRE - Transport and transport equipment* 11,777 12,383
— Hfp* - Others* 30,035 38,521
AA Individuals
- BEREFEREE - Loans for the purchase of flats in
FLABBE2ERR Home Ownership Scheme,
AEIREEEHRE Private Sector Participation Scheme
HEEFZER and Tenants Purchase Scheme 17,430 18,244
- BEEMEENE - Loans for purchase of other
ZER residential properties 95,615 90,003
- ERRER — Credit card advances 4,256 3,756
— Hift* - Others* 7,386 6,959
EEBERZEREE Total loans for use in Hong Kong* 272,721 274,801
EU N Trade finance* 13,279 12,100
EEBUIMER 2 ER Loans for use outside Hong Kong 27,226 21,681
RFEREE Gross advances to customers 313,226 308,582
* ETHBEFEEIA * Certain comparative amounts have been restated to conform with the current year's
BEAAFEZFRil » presentation.
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5. 7 EEH (&) 5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) ZMEEH S EZ (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
EFEREE B overdue advances and non-performing loans
HERRTENE
N
THBEREFERE The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, advances
BHoBHBeE=ERZ overdue for over three months and NPLs is based on the location of the
ERRTEHOERZ counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk in respect of
Be#ASTERERS such advances where appropriate.

BFZMEM  XEE
REBERZRRER

() BFERHEE (i) Gross advances to customers
2004 2003
BEEEBET BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m
i Hong Kong 286,768 289,129
B A Mainland China 11,166 8,434
il Others 15,292 11,019
313,226 308,582
(i) BBMBEBE=EAZ (i) Advances overdue for over three months
EX
2004 2003
BEEEBET BEBET
HK$'m HK$'m
BB Hong Kong 5,066 11,066
B A Mainland China 264 469
HAh Others 39 69
5,369 11,604
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5. 7 EEH (&) 5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) ZMEEH S EZ (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
EFEREE B overdue advances and non-performing loans (continued)
HERRTENE
(%)

(i) TEHER (iii) Non-performing loans
2004 2003
BREET BEEBET
HK$'m HK$'m
BB Hong Kong 8,871 16,801
[ A3 Mainland China 321 887
HAh Others 47 144
9,239 17,832
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

6.

Cross-border claims

The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the
location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer of risk. In
general, such transfer of risk takes place if the claims are guaranteed by a party
in a country, which is different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are
on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another country.
Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are
analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

720044 12A31H

FM - AEEER

- TEAM
- Hfty

e
- X8
- Hfty

il
- 8
- Hft

s

oA

RITREAM
TR
Banks and DNHERE
other Public
financial sector Ht FoEy
institutions entities Others Total
BYEEER BEEER BEBERT BEBER
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 31 December 2004
Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China 48,234 14,338 12,103 74,675
- Others 54,183 915 7,142 62,240
102,417 15,253 19,245 136,915
North America
— United States 6,043 26,051 15,886 47,980
- Others 11,731 395 16 12,142
17,774 26,446 15,902 60,122
Western Europe
- Germany 40,020 - 4,415 44,435
- Others 147,474 743 15,238 163,455
187,494 743 19,653 207,890
Total 307,685 42,442 54,800 404,927
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

6.

Cross-border claims (continued)

72003512 A31H

TN TREEE

—hE R
—HEft

bl
—=
—HEft

#at

At 31 December 2003

Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Others

North America
- United States
- Others

Western Europe
— Germany
- Others

Total

RITRHEHAM
R
Banks and NEBE
other Public
financial sector Hith BET
institutions entities Others Total
BEEET BEEET BEEET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
45,698 2,157 8,507 56,362
49,750 1,180 4,981 55,911
95,448 3,337 13,488 112,273
7,571 14,850 18,130 40,551
15,013 2,997 39 18,049
22,584 17,847 18,169 58,600
38,563 - 5,359 43,922
117,451 1,470 13,949 132,870
156,014 1,470 19,308 176,792
274,046 22,654 50,965 347,665
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7. BHRKEERAEE 7.

Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) Overdue and non-performing loans

144

(a) BHERETEN

BN
2004 2003
EEFEXN HEFPER
BERAL BEADL
% of gross % of gross
$% advances to &%  advances to
Amount  customers Amount customers
BEBER AERET
HK$'m HK$'m
RPERGE 2ol Gross advances to
customers which have
been overdue for:
—BR3EAETER - six months or less but
68 A over three months 439 0.16% 977 0.31%
—HBefA A BT A - one year or less but
14 over six months 395 0.13% 2,521 0.82%
-BBIF - over one year 4,485 1.43% 8,106 2.63%
aEBAEAZER Advances overdue for over
three months 5,369 1.72% 11,604 3.76%
B Less:
BEBA3EAL DR Amount overdue for over
FIEZER three months and on which
interest is still being accrued (61) (0.02%) (67) (0.02%)
m: Add:
BHEAIUAT - Amount overdue for
mAERALTH SR three months or less and on
FIERAFEZER which interest is being
placed in suspense or on
which interest accrual
has ceased
- RETEERY - included in rescheduled
BERA advances 916 0.29% 798 0.26%
—Hft - others 3,015 0.96% 5,497 1.78%
TRHETER Gross non-performing loans 9,239 2.95% 17,832 5.78%

M2004F 128318 &
2003128318 © 8F
BHRA3EA 2 BT R
Hth S mgmER -

As at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, there were no advances
to banks and other financial institutions that were overdue for over three

months.
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7. BYPRKEHREE 7. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)
(&)

(b) EttBBEE (b) Other overdue assets
2004 2003
BEHET BEEET
HK$'m HK$'m
B - Overdue for:
— B #E3ME A — six months or less but over
BT HER6EA three months 2 2
— 15U E — over one year 1 2
3 4
R2004F 128318 & As at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, other overdue assets
20034F12 4318 - Hith represented the accrued interest.
BAEEAERTFS o
(c) REAHAEFER (c) Rescheduled advances to customers
2004 2003
EEFEX HEFEX
BEADL BEADL
% of gross % of gross
¢% advances to ©%  advances to
Amount  customers Amount customers
BEBET BERET
HK$'m HK$'m
BERRFER Rescheduled advances
to customers 974 0.31% 851 0.28%
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(c)

REAEFER
(%)

EREIHAZER
EHEASRANEE B
RADARER - BIFIES
HER - AT HE
BZEF  HHP—-KR
DHERSBHRAAR
EE - RIS 8 S E
2 o AEMERZEX
HDRERARIERER
wmA - BRFRAKRESE
REF  RER—Hi#
H AR B A Z
ERRE - TR EE
BRIE o

KREAERTIEEPRA
75 B TR R sk A 0 a0
HERMEE T REE
RERBRERAEZE
R MEIER] 2 BRIE
K (a0 ) R R 5D
WIF—RAEMGER - &
RIEFERZKER
& e H i B 31E
A RIeRfEafER
WSR2 BERER
EHREAATPKE
BMALTTHR2NE B
RINBR 45 I -

MR2004F12A318H &
200312 A318 - RF
REBBMHZRITREME
MEBER

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

7.

Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(c¢) Rescheduled advances to customers (continued)

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the
principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by
regular instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is
overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified
as overdue either when a demand for repayment has been served on the
borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
instruction or when the advances have remained continuously outside the
approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position of the
borrower or of the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment
schedule and for which the revised repayment terms, either of interest or of
repayment period, are non-commercial. Rescheduled advances, which have
been overdue for more than three months under the revised repayment
terms, are included in overdue advances. Rescheduled advances are stated
after deduction of accrued interest that has been charged to customers but
accrued to a suspense account and before deduction of specific provisions.

As at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, there were no rescheduled
advances to banks and other financial institutions.
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8.

Repossessed assets held

Y el & 7

Yol EE R iE kB REHRER
AN AR k2 BHE 5 15 PATF X
FIEHNEE - BIEMERE
# (BlmE B EEREFLB R
ERAMBRITE) - AlE
BER S RWESRDES
AHERNEFBATEEMEREK
THRETKRKRMEELE
BERIL - BHEFRERN
BRI EREZEE BR TSR
BEENTE - FREEEH
Bi&  BRBRNEEESS
REHEERER -

2 be B
e

[\ B I AN R B RS
MAFEBFEREBRRREDN
HRER Y - ARBEEBHEE
NERBBREREERR M5
R - FIEERE - REBHESE
b~ REREER - RESERR - F
ZBRBMEERARRR - &
SEHEREERREFIE
[\ B2 BB BT 1 B F HA B AR B ¥R Y
S VNI S 0PN )
&?Eﬁ%ﬁfﬁfﬁ [ B g R [
ZHERREROKTZA -

o

2004 2003

BEEET BEBETT

HK$'m HK$'m

Repossessed assets held 1,185 1,757

Repossessed assets are properties or securities in respect of which the Group has
acquired access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions
by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of
the borrowers. Upon repossession of the assets, the related loans and advances
will continue to be recorded as loans and advances until all collection efforts have
been exhausted and the repossessed assets are realised. Specific provisions will
be made after taking into account the market value of the repossessed assets
which are yet to be disposed. Upon disposal of the repossessed assets, any specific
provisions previously made will be utilised to write off the loans and advances.

Risk management
Overview

Risk management is fundamental to the business of the Group. It is also an integral
part of its day-to-day operation and business development strategy. The principal
types of risk inherent in the Group’s business are credit risk, market risk, interest
rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, strategic risk, reputation risk, and legal
and compliance risk. The Group’s risk management goal is to maximise its long-
term risk-adjusted return on capital, to reduce volatility in earnings and to enhance
shareholder value, while maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Risk Management Governance Structure

The Bank’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse credit
risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risk, to set
appropriate risk limits, and to continually monitor these risks and limits by means
of administrative procedures and information systems. The Bank continually
modifies and enhances its risk management policies and procedures to reflect
changes in markets and products.

The Risk Committee (“RC", formerly known as Risk Management Committee),
established by the Board of Directors as a standing committee, is responsible for
approving risk management policies and procedures and major asset and liability
management policies proposed by the Asset and Liability Management Committee
("ALCO").

Each Strategic Business Unit (“SBU") is responsible for the implementation of
appropriate policies, procedures and controls in relation to risk management under
the general guidance of the Chief Risk Officer (“CRO"), who oversees the
operation of the Risk Management Department (“RMD").

The Chief Financial Officer (“CFO") has oversight responsibilities for the soundness
of the Group’s capitalisation and earnings. In addition, the CFO, with the
assistance of the Finance Department, monitors the bank-wide interest rate risk
and liquidity risk and reports to the ALCO and the RC on a regular basis.

The Audit Department of the Bank reports directly to the Board and the Audit
Committee and is responsible for the monitoring of proper compliance by the
Group on all risk management policies and procedures.

The Bank’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, are both managed
consistent with the policies of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategy independently and report to the Bank’s management on a
regular basis.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered into with the Bank. Credit risk arises
principally from the Bank's lending, trade finance and treasury activities.

The Bank’s primary goal in credit risk management is to maximise its risk-adjusted
returns while maintaining its credit risk exposure within acceptable parameters.
In particular, the Bank has developed and is implementing comprehensive policies
and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control credit risk across the
organisation.

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining its strategic objectives and
principles for credit risk management. The Board, with the aim of maximising the
Bank's risk-adjusted return as well as shareholders’ wealth, holds ultimate
responsibility for the Bank's overall credit risk management process.

The RC is a board-level committee with the responsibility of determining and
revising the Bank’s credit risk management policies and procedures. The Bank
believes that independence and proper check-and-balance are of crucial
importance in effective risk management. To ensure independence and checks
and balance, under the Bank’s managerial and organisational structure, the RMD
and the Audit Department report directly to the RC and the Audit Committee
respectively.

The Chief Executive is responsible for, among other things, implementing the credit
risk management strategy and policies approved by the Board. He is also charged
with balancing the Bank’s goal of generating a reasonable yield on its assets whilst
maintaining risk exposures within pre-defined tolerance levels.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management (continued)

The RMD, being structurally independent of credit initiation units, assists the Chief
Executive in managing credit risk in accordance with the Bank’s credit risk
management strategy and policies. It also provides independent due diligence on
identification, measurement, monitoring and control of credit risk. To avoid any
potential conflicts of interests, the credit review functions are independent of the
business units. Multi-level credit approval authorities are set, depending mostly
on the credit officers’ professional experience, skills and responsibilities. All credit
approval and review authorities originate from the Bank’s Board of Directors.

The Special Assets Management Department is responsible for the collection of
NPLs.

The Bank follows different approval procedures for high-risk and low-risk loans.

Low-risk credit transactions that fulfil certain requirements relating to credit types,
loan purposes, loan amounts, guarantees, collateral coverage and security
adequacy can be processed using low-risk loan approval procedures. Under these
procedures, authorised credit officers in credit initiation units may approve this
type of credit applications without prior review by the RMD. A loan review officer
in the RMD conducts independent post-approval reviews of such pre-approved
low-risk credit transactions and assess if initial credit decisions have been made
in accordance with the established procedures.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management (continued)

The Bank is committed to building a credit scoring system to facilitate credit
approval process for retail exposures. Scorecard is a tool for credit risk assessment,
using statistical model to analyse applicants’ demographic and credit characteristics
to predict future repayment performance. With scorecards, credit decisions are
made based on credit scoring results, but scoring does not preclude credit officers
from making credit judgment. During the year, the first application scorecard for
personal unsecured credit facilities was deployed. Several other scorecards for
different types of personal lending products are now in the process of
implementation.

For high-risk loans, credit officers in credit initiation units can only accept and
review loan applications and make the initial lending decisions. These credit
applications are then independently evaluated by review officers in the RMD in
respect of compliance with policies and procedures, adequacy of credit risk
assessment, and information sufficiency. The RMD is authorised to exercise the
right of veto based on the review conclusions.

For loans reaching the approval authority of Deputy Chief Executives or above,
independent risk assessment by the Credit Risk Assessment Committee (“CRAC")
is required. The CRAC is a specialised committee which consists of experts from
the lending and other areas of the Bank. The CRAC is responsible for making
independent risk assessment of significant credit applications. Its assessment results
will be an important basis for the CRO to make his credit review decision as well
as the Chief Executive and Deputy Chief Executives to make their credit approval
decisions. The CRAC itself has no credit approval authority.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management (continued)

Loans that exceed the approval authority of the Chief Executive have to be
approved by the RC.

The Bank has a dedicated division, the Credit Monitoring Division within the RMD,
to conduct thorough and comprehensive post-disbursement examination on each
obligor and group of obligors in order to identify and control individual and overall
credit risk in the loan portfolio.

The early alert programme for identifying potential problem customers has been
further enhanced to detect early signs of deterioration in credit status of obligors
and to trigger closer monitoring process to prevent further deterioration.

To ensure that adequate efforts are dedicated to improve loan quality, the Bank
has focused more on the monitoring of significant exposures and set up internal
targets to evaluate the performance in the resolution of criticised loans. The RMD
regularly reports the loan quality to senior management for high-level oversight.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk that the movements in interest rates or market prices will
result in losses in on- and off-balance sheet positions. The Bank’s market risk arises
from customer-related business and from position taking. Market risk trading
positions are subject to daily mark-to-market valuation.

Market risk is managed within the risk limits approved by the RC. The overall risk
limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk factors, including
interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity price. Considering
the different nature of the products involved, limits are set by using a combination
of risk measurement techniques, including position limits and sensitivity limits.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Market Risk Management (continued)

Having set up the monitoring limits and supervisory procedures, the Market Risk
Division in the RMD is responsible for the daily oversight of the Bank’s market
risk to ensure that the overall and individual market risks are within the Bank's
risk tolerance.

VaR is a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur
on risk positions taken due to movements in interest rates, foreign exchange rates,
commodity prices and equity prices over a specified time horizon and to a given
level of confidence. The model used by the Bank to calculate portfolio and
individual VaR on a variance/co-variance basis uses historical movements in market
rates and prices, a 99% confidence level and a 1-day holding period and generally
takes account of correlations between different markets and rates.

At 31 December 2004, the VaR for all trading market risk exposure of the Bank
was HK$2.9 million (31 December 2003: HK$0.8 million), the VaR for all trading
interest rate risk exposure was HK$1.9 million (31 December 2003: HK$0.7 million)
and the VaR for all trading foreign exchange risk exposure was HK$2.3 million
(31 December 2003: HK$0.6 million). For the year ended 31 December 2004, the
average VaR was HK$3.2 million (2003: HK$5.9 million), with a maximum of
HK$5.6 million and a minimum of HK$0.9 million for the period.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Market Risk Management (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the average daily revenue of the Bank
earned from market risk-related trading activities was HK$2.1 million (2003:
HK$1.9 million). The standard deviation of these daily trading revenues was
HK$2.3 million (2003: HK$9.0 million). An analysis on the frequency distribution
of daily trading revenues illustrated below shows that 31 losses (2003: 36 losses)
were recorded out of 249 trading days for the year ended 31 December 2004
and the maximum daily loss was HK$6.9 million (2003: HK$119 million). The most
frequent result was a daily trading revenue of between HK$1.0 million to HK$3.0
million (2003: HK$2.0 million to HK$4.0 million). The highest daily revenue was
HK$8.9 million (2003: HK$36.3 million).
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9. Risk management (continued)

TERKBER (#) Market Risk Management (continued)
2004F HETIHARBAEH D HER
Daily Distribution of Trading Market Risk Revenues
For the Year Ended 31 December 2004
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Bank provides foreign exchange deposit, margin trading and forward
transaction services to its customers. The Bank’s trading activities in the foreign
currency markets expose it to exchange rate risk. The Bank manages exchange
rate risk through its interbank market activities. In particular, the Bank mitigates
exchange rate risk by establishing position limits and limits on the loss of the whole
foreign exchange trading floor. All these limits are approved by the RC. The RMD
is responsible for monitoring foreign exchange exposure and related stop-loss limits
on a day-to-day basis as well as credit risk exposure arising from foreign exchange
transactions.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Bank’s interest rate risk exposures mainly comprise structural positions. The
major types of structural positions are: (1) repricing risk: mismatches in the maturity
or repricing periods of assets and liabilities; and (2) basis risk: different pricing
basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of liabilities may
change by different amounts within the same repricing period.

The Bank’s ALCO maintains oversight of interest rate risk and the RC sanctions
the interest rate risk management policies formulated by the ALCO. The Finance
Department, under the supervision of the CFO, carries out approved policies and
develops systems and metrics to identify, measure and monitor interest rate risk.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Interest Rate Risk Management (continued)

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Bank’s exposure to interest
rate risk. It provides the Bank with a static view of the maturity and repricing
characteristics of its balance sheet positions. The magnitude of the gaps indicates
the extent to which the Bank is exposed to the risk of potential changes in the
margins on new or repriced assets and liabilities. The Bank uses interest rate
derivatives to hedge its interest rate exposures and in most cases, plain vanilla
interest rate swaps are used.

With respect to repricing risk, sensitivities of earnings and economic value to
interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic value at Risk) are assessed
through hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve
on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic value at Risk are respectively
controlled within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income
for the year and the latest capital base as sanctioned by the RC. The result is
reported to the ALCO and the RC on a regular basis.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income
under scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned
and paid on different instruments. Ratios of asset and liability of different pricing
basis are set to monitor such risk.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Interest Rate Risk Management (continued)

Stress tests on repricing risk and basis risk are conducted regularly. The ALCO
monitors the results of stress tests against limits and decides whether remedial
action should be made.

Liquidity Risk Management

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the Bank, even under adverse
market conditions, to meet all its maturing repayment obligations on time and
to fund all of its asset growth and strategic opportunities, without forced
liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Bank funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and
corporate depositors. In addition, the Bank may issue certificates of deposit to
secure a long-term financing source or may raise funds through the sale of
investments. The Bank uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to
purchase debt securities or to conduct interbank placements.

The Bank manages and measures its liquidity through maintaining strong liquidity
ratios (average liquidity ratio for 2004: 36.03%), examining the stability of
depositors and the respective concentration risk, monitoring the loan to the
deposit ratio, maintaining a portfolio of high quality liquid securities and
conducting regular stress tests. The Bank also smoothens its liquidity by borrowing
in the interbank markets on a short-term basis. The interbank markets generally
provide an adequate amount of liquidity at borrowing rates that are subject to
market conditions.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)

Liquidity Risk Management (continued)

The primary goal of the Bank’s asset and liability management strategy is to
achieve optimal return while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity and capital within
an effective risk control framework and at reasonable cost of funding. The Bank’s
ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy directives (including the liquidity
contingency plan), and the RC sanctions the liquidity management policies. The
Finance Department closely monitors and reports the Bank’s on- and off-balance
sheet assets and liabilities with regard to the liquidity risk to ALCO.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people or systems, or from external events. The Bank aims to manage
this risk in line with the best practices of the industry and in preparation for the
implementation of Basel II.

The Bank manages operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring,
controlling and mitigating the risks, and reviews the risks inherent in business
processes, activities and products through internal consultation. The Bank monitors
operational risk losses and reports to the RC and senior management. As part of
our effective internal control environment, the Bank maintains adequate
documentation of control procedures for its business processes. The Bank also
emphasises the need for appropriate segregation of duties and independent
authorisation in all business activities.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Business Continuity Plan is in place to support business operations in the event
of disasters. Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are
conducted. The Bank also arranges insurance cover by the immediate holding
company to reduce potential losses in respect of operational risk.

Stress Testing

The Bank supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing.
Stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating the Bank's risk exposures
under stressed conditions arising from extreme but plausible market or
macroeconomic movements. These tests are conducted on a regular basis and
the results are reported to the Board, the RC and the ALCO on a regular basis.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise the return to
shareholders while maintaining a strong capital position. The Bank would consider
the adjustment of capital mix when appropriate to achieve the lowest overall cost
of capital. The ALCO, with the assistance of the Finance Department, monitors
the adequacy of the Bank'’s capital using the capital adequacy ratio as one of the
major measurements. The Group complied with all the statutory capital standards
for all the periods presented in the report.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce some current or future
negative impacts on the earnings, capital, reputation or market position of the
Bank because of poor strategic decisions, improper implementation of decisional
strategies and lack of response to the market. The Bank's Strategic Risk
Management Policy defines the responsibilities of the Board and of the
Management to ensure that the strategic risks of the Bank can be effectively taken
care of, and desired strategies can be successfully carried out.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation Risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Bank’s business
practices, whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer
base or lead to costly litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in
every aspect of our business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.
Market rumours or public perceptions are significant factors in determining the
level of risk in this category.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Bank has formulated and implemented
Reputation Risk Management Policy. This policy requires established standards to
prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at an early stage, monitor external
reputation risk incidents and learn from published failures of risk incidents within
the financial industry. In order to eliminate or alleviate the negative impact on
the Bank'’s reputation, incidents related to reputation risk are handled promptly
in accordance with the Emergency Contingency Plan and Special Reporting System
for Special Incidents. The Group has an Investor Relations Committee which is
responsible for the monitoring and reacting to such contingencies, and to ensure
compliance to the Reputation Risk Management Policy.

161



®@

¥ 84 frmm) A mad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

REER 2
ARMBEER (&)

9.

10.

162

Bk EE (&)
FEREREARER

ERRBIERATATAITAA
ARSI HIR T AT B 6 AN R
TTEE R TEIRR H IR AL
HEEZENRAR  EERA
RABETBHHS - FHENE
BARITHE A ERBEFTPT
m ¥ AR R R

EREREEKREETHAE
FOED] - BB BIBRES - &
WITEAER - TRFARRYET
R ERZER - Al BE G EERTT
AR E LR NEE RE
2 IR RAHEERE
B < ER KA REE B
FIELE A E RO BUR MR S)
BRARITEEEBRTETH
BAHDEBEARER

EREER
B ERHE RN E

2004467  r BEBMZE SR
HEERFTELRGZE (B R
FEARGZE) - WiER20065F
ERAERIRFERER - FTBE
BTSRRI TIEIMIT
ARG - 2ERCEMA
WIRTTHREEERZ @K
BRI MAaBthREIK
BREBRGERTENEZ

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

10.

Risk management (continued)
Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk arising from the potential that unenforceable contracts,
lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or otherwise negatively affect the
operations or financial condition of the Bank. The Legal and Compliance
Department (“LCD") is responsible for proactively identifying, assessing and
managing legal risk faced by the Bank in the ordinary course of its business.

Compliance risk is the risk of legal and regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss
to reputation the Bank may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with all
applicable laws, regulations, international practices, local trade standards, codes
of conduct and standards of good practice. By establishing and maintaining
appropriate policies and guidelines, the LCD ensures the Bank conducts its business
in compliance with the requirements of relevant laws and regulations.

Regulatory development
The New Basel Capital Accord

In June 2004, the Basel Committee released the New Basel Capital Accord (also
referred to as Basel ). Basel Il will be implemented globally by end-2006. All
internationally active banks in the major financial markets around the world will
follow Basel IIl. The HKMA has announced that local banks will follow the same
timetable as the Basel Committee and Hong Kong is among the first to announce
its implementation proposals.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

10. Regulatory development (continued)

The New Basel Capital Accord (continued)

Firstly, Basel Il helps promote the safety and stability of the banking sector. In
assessing the capital requirements for credit risk, a more risk-sensitive approach
will be adopted. Banks will be required to hold more capital against high-risk
lending. Furthermore, banks will, for the first time, be required to hold capital
against operational risk. In addition to credit risk, market risk and operational risk,
banks will be required to assess the full range of other type of risks they run and
determine how much capital to hold against them. Secondly, Basel Il will help
promote the adoption of advanced risk management practices. Thirdly, Basel Il
requires greater public disclosure about a bank'’s business.

The Group has formulated an implementation plan for Basel Il according to the
requirements of the Basel Committee and the HKMA. It is developing the required
internal risk management system and conducting researches on the whole capital
adequacy assessment process. The internal ratings-based approach will also be
gradually adopted in the Group’s business decisions. In 2005, the Group will
closely follow the latest requirements relating to the Basel Il set by the HKMA
and carry out its implementation plan progressively.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms

Meanings

“Board” or “Board of Directors”
“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)”

"BOC"

"BOC (BVI)”

“BOCHK" or “The Bank”

“"BOCHK (Holdings)”

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

“CAR"

“Chiyu”

“Group”
"HKAS(s)”

"HKFRSs”

the Board of Directors of BOCHK
the Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

Bank of China Limited (formerly known as Bank of China), a state-owned
commercial bank established under the laws of the PRC and a joint stock
company with limited liability

BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of the
British Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Group)
Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under
the laws of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for
its regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Third Schedule of the

Banking Ordinance

Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred to as the Group
Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings
"HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (formerly known as Hong
Kong Society of Accountants)
"HKMA" Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong SAR”

“Huijin”

“Mainland China”
“MPF"

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

“Nanyang”

“NPL(S)”
“PRC"
“RMB” or “Renminbi”

“Sharesave Plan”

“Share Option Scheme”

"SSAP(s)”

“VaR"

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

China SAFE Investments Ltd. (previously known as Central Huijin Investment
Company Limited)

The mainland of the PRC
Mandatory Provident Fund

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws
of Hong Kong, as amended

Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

Non-performing loan(s)

The People’s Republic of China

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

the Sharesave Plan (previously known as 2002 Sharesave Plan) conditionally
approved and adopted by the shareholders of BOCHK (Holdings) on 10 July
2002

the Share Option Scheme (previously known as 2002 Share Option Scheme)
conditionally approved and adopted by the shareholders of BOCHK (Holdings)
on 10 July 2002

Statement(s) of Standard Accounting Practice

Value at Risk
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